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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 18th Annual General
Meeting ofthe members of Rathi GraphicTechnologies
Limited will be held on Friday, 30th day ofSeptember,
2011 at 10.00 a.m. at A-3, lndustrial Area, South of
G.T. Road, Ghaziabad (U.P) to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Balance
Sheet as at 31st March,20t11, and the Pmfit
and Loss Account for the year ended on that
date together with the Report of Director's and

Auditor's thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in the place of Shri Sandesh
Jain, who retires by rotation and being eligible,
oliers himself for reappointment.

3. To appoint Auditors to hold offtce from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting
until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting of the Company and to authorize the
Board of Director to fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and if thought fit to dass with or
without modification(s), if any, the following
resolution as an Special resolution:

Resolved That Pursuant to the provisions, if any,

of the Companies Act, 1956 including statutory
modification or re-€nactment thereof for the time
being in force and as may be enacted from time to
time and subject to such approvals, permissions

and sanctions and pursuant to the Director's
relative (office or place of profit) Rules 2003 or
any amendment or substitution thereof, @nsent
of the compbny be and is hereby accorded to
the appointment of shri Anirudh Rathi, who is

Relative of a Dirsctor to hold an office or place

of Profit under the Company as Chief Executive
of the Company with efiect from 1st April, 2011

on a monthly remuneration of Rs. 100,000 per

month along with perquisites and allowances as
per Company's rules.

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE
AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLqD TOAPPOINTA
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE, INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANYTHE PROXIESTO
BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OFTHE COMPANY
NOT LATER THAN FORTTY EIGHT HOURS

(48 HRS) BEFORE THE COMMENCEMEI{tr
OF THE MEETING. A FORM OF PROXY AND
ADMISSION SLIP IS ENCLOSED.

Members are requested to bring their copy of
the Annual Report along with the duly filled
attendance slip.

Shareholders holding in Electronic form are
requested to bring their Client lD and DP lD at
the meeting for easy identification.

The Register of Member and Share Transfer
Books of the Company will remain closed from
September 26,2011 to Ssptember 30, 2011
(both days inclusive).

The members who are inlerested to avail of
nomination facility may obtain the necessary
application form from Registrar & Share Transfel
Agent.

All conespondence relating to the transfer and
transmission, sub-division of shares, issue of
duplicate shares certificates, change of address,
dematerialization of shares etc, will be attended
at the Registered office of the Company and
shall be processed at the office of Registrar &
share Transfer agent.

Documgnts refened to in the accompanying
Notice are available for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working
days between 10.00 a.m to 1.00 p.m. prior to the
Annual Goneral Meeting.

Members desirous of obtaining any information/.
clarification(s) conceming the accounts and
operations of the Company or intending to raise
any query are requested to forward the same at
least '10 days before the date of the meeting to
Company Secreiary at the registered office of ths
Company, so that the same may be attended to
appropriately.

Annual listing fee for the year 20't1-12 has been
paid to the stock Exchange wherein Shares are
listed.

2.

4.

6.

7.

8.

'lO. ln terms of Section 109A of the Companies Act,
1956, nominatidn facility is available to individual
shareholders. Members holding shares in physical

form- may nominate a person in respect of all the
shares held by them whether singly or rointly.
Members who hold shares singly are advised
to avail of the nomination facility by liling Form

no.28 in their own interest. Members holding
shares in dematerialized form may contract their
respective DPs for registration of nomination.



.11. M€mbers holding physical Shares in multiple
folios in identical names are requested to send
their share certmcates to Company's Registrar
and Share TransferAgent, MAS Services Limited
for consolidation.

12. Pursuant to the recommendation of SEBI
committee on Corporate Govemance about
the re-appointment of the retiring directors, the

. relevant details ot the concemed directors are
given in the report on Corporate Governance
forming part of the Directors' Report.

By order of the Board of Direc.tors

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act,
'19s6.

lTElrl NO. 4

Keeping in view the experience and active
iDvolvement of Shri Anirudh Rathi, Chief Executive
of the Company, into the afiair of the Company
specially expansion and diverification activities in
the Company, the Board of Directors ofthe Company
in their me€ling held on 11th day of May 20ll has
approvad th6ir appointment and remuneration.

None of the Directors except Shri Rai Kumar Rathi
is directly concemed or interested in ths aforesaid
resolution.

Datedl August 29, 2011
Place: New Delhi

Meenakshi Garg
Company Secretary

By order of ihe Board of Directors

Dated: August 29, 201'l
Place: New Delhi

Meenakshi Garg
Company Secretary
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IDIRECTOR'S REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 18th
Annual Report together with the audited Accounls of
the Company for the year endsd 3l st March, 2011.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(ln Rupees)

Particulars 3'1.03.2011 31.03.2010

Tumover 208005391 '197745732

ProfiV(Loss) before lnt€rest &
D€preciation

318/'3612 32992525

lnterest & Depreciation 18615529 18633099

Profit before Tax (PBT) 13228043 '14359426

Net profii afr€r tax (PAT) 1't524041 13014201

DIVIDEND

In view of ned to conserve and plough back
Companys resources to fund the future expansion
plans, your Directors do not propose any dividend
this year

OPERATING RESULTS

During the year under revieu your Company put
in a concerted efiort tolvards increasing efficiency
and product developmeni, product quality, product
branding to increass the market reach. Tumover
for the year ls marginally increased to Rs. 2080.05
against Rs. 1977.45 Lacs during previous year.
Howsver due to increase in value of Dollar, Euro and
Yen the cost of raw material increassd which resulted
in increase of cosl of production and for that reason
profit after lax for the financial yeat 2011 is reduced
to Rs 115.24. Lacs as against Rs. 130.14 Lacs ot
previous year. The Company is hopeful in achieving
much bettsr performance in the curont yoar.

The Consolidated financial results during the year
including that of 100% subsidiary Company is as
follows:

sales turnover and increased demand of its quirfiry.
products.

The Planl and Machinery for the ongoing Expansion
program has anived from Germany and will b€ installed
shortly. Your Directors are hopeful of getting @mmercial
production from the enhanced capatity ftom the Third
Ouarter of the FinancialYear 201'l-2012.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The name of wholly owned Subsidiary company
Rathi Rajasthan Steel Mills Limited has changed and
the new name is 'RGTL lndustriss Limited" w.e.f.
21.06.2011.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Companyhas not invited oracceptod anydeposits
during the year from the public under Seclion 58A of
the Companies Ac,t, 1956.

DIRECTORS

ln accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 and the Company's Articles of Association
Shri Sandesh Kumar Jain is liable to retire by
roiation at the ensuing Annual Genetal Meeting
and is eligible for re-appointment. He is a Practicing
Chartered Accountant having mors than 20 years

of experience. He is Financial and Management
Sgrvices expert. He has confirmsd that he has not
incuned any disqualification under Section 274(1) (g)

of the Companies Act, 1956 and they are eligible to
be re-appointed as Directors of the company.

AUDITORS

M/s A. K. Maheshwari & Associ€tes, Chartered
Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company,
hold oftice until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual
general meeting and are eligible for re-appointment.

The Company has received letters from M/s A. K.

Maheshwari & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
to the sfect that thsir appointment, if made, would
be within the prescribed limits under section 224(18)
of the Co.mpanies Act,1956, and that they are not
disqualified for such appointment within the meaning
of section 226 of the,Companies Act, 1956.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

The notes to the accounts refened to by the Auditors
in their report are self-explanatory and may be trealed
as information/explanation submittsd by ths board as
contemplated under Section 217(3) of the Companies
Act 1956.

Sales

Profit before Tax

Profit afrer Tax

FUTURE OUTLOOK

:30945.47Lacs
: 780.09 Lacs

: 553.37 Lacs

Your Company has developed new quality products
at competilive prices to face global competition and
to tap fast growing market of laser toners.

The tluctuation in foreign cunency and tough
competition in the intemational market will continue
to be a challenge but your Company foresees batter
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. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under review Shri Raj Kumar Rathi,
Managing Director of the Company falls under the
terms of Section 217(2A) ofthe CompaniesAct, 1956
read with lhe companies (Particulars of Employees)
Rules, 1975.

CONSOLIDATED FINANC|AL STATEMENTS

Pursuant toClause 32 and 50 ofthe ListingAgreement,
Your Company has prepared Consolidated Financial
Statements as per the Accounting Standards
applicable to the Consolidated Financial Statements
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia. Audited Consolidated Financial Siatements
along with the Auditor's Report are annexed with this
Report.

CoN+RVATIoN oF ENERGY

Ths Company has a continuous monitoring systsm
to minimize the energy consumption per unit of toner
manufacturing.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The Company has fully absorbed the technology
for manufacturing tone.s used in three brands of
photocopier Machines.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

During the Year under roview the Company has
sarned foreign exchange of Rs. Nil (Previous Year
Nil) and lhe company has ulilized foreign exchange
of Rs. 7,80,51,062 (previous year Rs. 8,58,88,289).

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATET'ENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Sub-Section (2AA) of
Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956 with respect
to Dirsctors' Responsibility Statement, your Directors
contirm:

That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts,
the applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed.

ThatyourCompany had sslected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that wsre reasonable
and prudent so as lo give a true and fair view of
the stats of effalrs of the Company at the end of
the financial year as on 31st March, 201'l and of
tho prolit & loss account ofthe Company for that
period.

iii) That your Company had taksn proper and
sufficient care for lhe maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other
ineguladties.

iv) That the accounts of your Company have been
prepared on going concem basis.

LISTING OF SHARES

The equity shares of the Company are presently
listed at The Bombay Slock Exchange Ltd (BSE).
The Company has duly paid the listing fees to the
exchanges.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The report on Corporate Governance as stipulated
under Clause 49 of the Listing Agre€ment with stock
exchanges, form part of the Annual Report.

A cerlificate from the Auditors of the Company M/S A.
K. Maheshwari & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
confirming compliance with conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated under the aforesaid clause
49, is annexed to this Report.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During ths year, your Company maintainsd
harmonious and cordial induslrial relations.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to oxpress their sincere
appreciation of the co-operation and assistance
received from shareholders, bankers, regulatory
bodies and oth6r business constituents during the
year under review.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep
sense of appraciation for the commitmenl displayed
by all executivss, ofticers and stafi resulting in the
successful performanc€ during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board

Ral Kumar Rathi
llanaglng Direclor

Place: N6w Delhi
Dated: August 29, 2011

Sand$h Jaln
Dlrsctor
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ANNEXURE -1

Form - A

Form of disclosure of particular with respect to
conservation of energy

Part - A

Part - B

Consumption per Unit of Production

DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR
UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING
AGREEMENT

As provided under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
with Stock Exchange, thc Board of Directors and
the senior Management Personnel have confirmed
Compliance with the Code of Conduct laid down by
the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2011.

RaJ Kumar Rathi
Managlng Dlrectol

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29h August 2011

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR
THE YEAR 2010-201'l (ln accordinco with clause
49 of the Llstlng Agreement entsrsd lnto with
Stock Exchange)

Corporate govsrnance is commonly refaned to as
a system by which organizations are directad and
controlled. lt is the process by which Company
objactive are established, achieved and monitored.
Corporate govornance is a reflection of the Company's
culture, policies, rslationship wlth staksholders,
commitment to values and ethical business conduct.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY
AND PRACTIGE

Your Company reaffirms its commitment to
the good Corporate Govemance Practices.
Company's philosophy of good Corporate
Governance is reflectgd in commitment to
achieve a balance between Stakeholder's
interest and Corporate goals through the efficient
conduct of its business guided by transparency,
accountability and integrity. The Company
provides detailed information to shareholders
on various issues mnceming the Company's
business and fi nancial performancb.

Accordingly the following information is provided

for the information of stakeholders and public at
large.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The composition of the Board is in total conformity
with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, as
amendedfrom timetotime. The Board of Directors
of the Company comprises of. distinguished
personalities, who have acknowledged in their
respective fields. Four out of the Five Directors
on the Board as on date, are independent and
non-executive. All independent Direclors comply
with the roquirements of the Listing Agroement
for being an lndependent Director and have also
affirmed to this effect.

None of the Dirgctors hold directorships in more
'than the pemissible number of Companies
under the applicable provisions. Similarly, none
of ihe dirgctors on the board's committees hold
membership of more than ten commiitees of
boards, nor is any director a chairman of more
than five committees of boards. The detailed
agenda papeF containing all information
relevant for discussion at the meeting are
sent to the Directors in advance so that each
director has enough time to prepare himself br
a meaningful discussion at the Board meetings.
Beside the business items the agenda includes
the itsms required to be considersd by the Board
of Directors as per the Listing Agreement. The
following table 6ummarizos the status of each
Director, mssting attsnded by them and other
relevant particular3.

1.

S.l,lo. Prrllculr]! CJlllnt Ycar Provlous Yaal

'| Ebcaiciv Purchased
Units(Kwh)

2322552 25394M

TotalCost(Rs.) 10049338 10746114

Rate/Unit (tu.) 4.33 4.23

Product Electicity (Kwh)

Curr6nt Y6ar

Ton€rs & D€volop€rs (per Kg.) 5.59
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Commitee.

Notes:

(a) Nono of the directors ii related to any other
director.

(b) None of the directors has any business
relationship with the Company.

(c) None of the directors received any loans and
advances from the Company during the year.

(d) The information as requirsd underAnnexure lAto
clauso 49 is being made available to the Board.

(e) The Company did. not have any pecuniary
relationship or transactions with non-executive
diroclors during 20'10- 11.

(f) Eight Board Meetings were held during the year
20lG.1l and lhe gap between two meetings did
not exceed four months. The dates on which the
Board Meetings were held were as follows:

15l05nuo, 14to8t2010, 08t09t2010, 25t0912010,
261 1012010, 11 m t20't0, ogt 12120'to,'t2to22011.

Dlrectors ;otirlng by rotation and being eligibls
have offered thsmselves tor reappolntment

Mr. Sandesh Jain isa practicing CharteredAccountant
having more than 20 years of experience. He is
Financial and Management Services expert.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company had constituted anAudit Committee
in the year 2003. All members of the Committee
are financially literate within the meaning of the
Clause 49 of the listing agreement. Shri Sandesh
Jain Chairman of the Committee was present at
the last Annual General Meeting to answer the
queries of the Shareholders. The Scope of the

activities of the Audit Conimittee is as set out
in clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the
Stock exchanges rsad with Section 292A of the
Companies Act, 1956. The composition of the
Audit committee and the details of meetings
attended by the Directors are given b6low:

Four Audit Commiftee Meetings were held during
2010-11. The dates on which the said meetings were
held were as follows:

15t05t2010, 14t08t2010, 11 I 1'l 120'tO, 1z0z20't1

The necessary quorum was present at all the
meetings.

4. REMUNERATIONCOTIMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee, entirely composdd
of independent. Directors and presently the
committe€ consists of Sh. Sandesh Jain, Sh.
Anurag Yadav and Sh. Adarsh Kumar Aggarwal
reviews the performance of the executive Director
and senior executives one level below lhe Board,
and also review the remuneration package ofisrgd
by the Company to difierent grades/levels of ib
employees. While reviewing ths remuneration of
senior management personnel, the committee
takes into account the following:

DesignaUon Caiegory No. of Board
m6eungs

altend€d during
dudng lh€ year

Whether atlended
AGM held on 28s

S6p. 2010

No. of
directorships

in Oher
Public

Companies

No. ot commitiee
positlons held
in oth€r Public
Compani€s '

Chairmen M€mb€r

Sh. Raj Kumar R6thi Managing
Director

Ex€cutive &
non-indgp€ndent
lpromoler)

I Nit Nit

Sh. Sandesh Jain Di16clor Non Execulive a
lndep€ndent

8 2

Sh.AdarshAggaMal Direclor Non Exedrtive &
lndependent

I Yes N Nil Nit

Sh. Anurag Yadav Diaeclor Non Ex6culiv6 E
lndepend6nt

a Yes Nit Nit Nit

Sh. Vinod Somani Director Non Ex€c,stive &
lnd€pendent

6 No 2 Nit Nit

' R€pres€nt6 Chairmanships/Membe6hips ofAudit Committee, Sharehold€r'V lnveslor's cd€vance Committee and Remuneration

st.
No.

Name of
Memb€rs

Catagory No. of meetlng
att€nd€d
during the year
2010-11

1 Sh. Raj kumar
Rathl

Ex€culive &
non-indepandent
(promoter)

4

2 Sh. S6nd6sh Jain Non Executlve &
lnd6p€ndent

4

3 Sh.Anu6g Yadav Non Executive &
lndep€ndent

4



Financial position of the Company
Trend in the industry
Appointee's qualifi cations and experience

Past performance

Past remuneration etc.

No. of meotings held during the financial year 2010-
11. Nit

Brief description of terms of reference

The terms of reference of the remuneration committee
ar€ as per clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Details of remuneration to the Managing Director
during the year 2010-11

(a) ShqRaj Kumar Rathi

(b) Period of contract of MD

(Amount in Rs.)

24,00,000

5 year

Details of shares ofthe Company held by lhe Directors
as on March 31i 2011 are as follows.

Postal Ballot

During the fnancial year 201G11, .no Special
Resolution was required to be passed through postal

ballot. At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting,
there is no item for approval through Postal Ballot.

Secretadal Audit

ln keeping with the requiremonts ofthe SEBI and the
Stock Exchanges, a Secretarial Audit by a Practicing
Company Secretary is canied out to teconcile the
total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the
total issued and listed capital. The said audit confirms
that the total issued/paid up capital talliss with tho
toial number of shares in physical form and the total
number of demateriallzed shares held with NSDLand
CDSL.

A certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the
Company on Corporate Govemance is attached as
an annexure to the report.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Annual, half yearly and quarterly results are
communicated to Stock Exchange, where the
Company's shares are listed, immediately after
the same are taken on record/approved by the
Board. Further the said results are also published in
newspapers which include the Economic Timos and
Business Standaril.

A Management Discussion andAnalysis Statement is
part of this report.

General Shareholders lnfomation

The next Annual general Meeting is scheduled to
be held at A-3, lndustrial Area, South of G. T. Road,
Ghaziabad (U.P)on Fridaythe 306 day of September,
20ll at l0 A. M.

Financial Calendar tot 201'l-12

lst Quarterly results - on or before 14 th August, 20l l

llnd Quarterly results - on or beforc 1sth Nov 2011

ll lrd Quarterly resulb - on or before 1 sth Feb, 20 1 2

lvth Quarterly results - on or before 15th May,20'l.2

Namg

Sh. Raj Kumar Rathi

Sharsholders/lnve3tor Gdeyance Commlttee

The Company has a committe€ to specifically look
into the redressal of shareholders grievance relating

to transfers, transmissions, issue of duplicate share
certificate and all the other matters @nceming
Shareholders complaints. Presently the committee
mnsists of Sh. Raj Kumar Rathi, Managing Director
and two non-sxecutive directors viz. Sh. Sandesh
Jain and Sh. Anurag Yadav. The board has delegated
the power of Share Transfer to the Company's
Registrar & Share transfer Agents, who process

the transfers, in respect of physical and shares
under Demat. All transfers completed within 15 days
of rsceipt, if the documents were found valid in all
respects. Ms. Meenakshi Garg, Company Secretary
is the Compliance Officer.

Four meeting held during the fnancial year 2010-11:

Details of Complaint r.eceived and redressed

Opening
Balance

Received during
the y6ar

Resoked during
lh€ y6ar

Closing
Balanca

Nit Nit Nit Nit

Goneral Body ileetlngs

3t 03 2007 A-3, lndustisl Ar€a, South
of G. l. Road, Ghdiab€d,
201009

25.09.2007 al
10.00A.M.

No, of Shares

2689531

EGM 31m 2m8 A3, lndu€fial Ar!a. Solh
of G. I Road, Ghaziabad,
201009

o5.o2.2obs sr
10.004,M.

31.03.2008 A-3. lndustial Ar€4, Sdrltl
ol G.T' Road, Gha2iabd,
z)1009

12.09.200E at
10.00A. M.

31.03.2009 43, lndu*ialArea, Soultr
of G. T. Road, Ghaziabad.
201009

10.00 a.M

31.03.20't0 &3, lnduallal Aroe, Soltl
of G. t Road, Gha2lebad,
20r009

10.00A.M
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Bbd( Closure Dats

Date of Book Closure fom 26.09.2011 to 30.09.2011
(both days inclusive)

Listlng on Stock Exchango:

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001

Company Stock Code:

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 524610

illarket Prlce Data (BSE) for the year 2010-l'l

Share Translbr Syetem

Share Transfers in physical form can be lodged with
the Registrar & Transfer agents of Company. The
transfers are normally proc€ssed within ths stipulated
period, if ths documents are complote in all respec,ls.
Thg Shareholders/lnvestor Grievance Committee is
smpowered to approve the share transfers.

Rogistrar and Trami3r Agents

The share Transfer Agent for equity shares of the
Company both for electronic and physicaf segment
is M/S MAS Services Limited, T-34, llnd Floor, Okhla
lndustrialArea, Phase ll, new Delhi- llOO2O, Phone:
O11-263872811E2183, Fax : 011-26387384, Emait:
info@masserv.com

Dematedalization of shatea

The Company has tied upwiththe NationalSecurities
Dspository Limited and Cantral Depository Services
lndia Limited and the lSlN No. allotted to equity shares
ofthe Company is INE 886C01010. The demauremat
requests are processed within 15 days oflhe rec€ipt
of request, providad they are complete in all respects.
As of the end of March 2011, shares comprising
approximatsly 81.67 olo ol Company's equity share
capital have been dematerialized.

llanufacturing Unlls

SP- 921, RIICO lndustrialArea
Phas6 - lll, Bhiwadi
Distt. Alwar, Rajasthan

Addl€ss ior Conespondsnco

24l1A, Mohan Cooperativo lndustrial Estate
Mathura Road,
New Delhi - 110044
Phone No: 011- 40512425126127128
Email: investor@rathitonsr.com

Contact PoBon

Ms. Meenakshi Garg (Company Secrelary and
Compliance Officer).

The above report was placed before the Board and
apprcved at its meeting hsld on 29th day of August,
20'11.

Cedlf,cate of Compliance of Corporate
Govemance

To,

The members of Rathi Graphic t6chnologies Limited

We have examined the Compliance of Corporats
Govemanc€ by Rathi Graphic Technologies Limited
for the year ended on 3l st March, 2011, as stipulated

Months E Year Hish (Rs.) Low (Rs.)

Apr 10 10.3,1 8_30 41,720

May 10 '10_99 810 35,499

Jun io s.74 7S6 40,558

Jul t0 9.ao 8.02 60,261

Aug 10 10m 8.33 88.732

S€p 10 15.30 8.57 1,3't,807

Ocl 10 14.70 10.10 99.8rs

Nov'10 't7.00 '1o.75 1,2.,214

D€c 10 15.00 10.a2 88,527

Jan 11 11.20 9.11 41,969

Feb tl 12.n 8.89 21,372

Mer'tl 11.55 8-,15 36,746

Dbdbu0on of Shar€holdlng as at 3{st March, 20ll

i io 51100 fi5293!i 4271 5725 E9.€2t

50001 io 1n000 269926 1.936 323 5.056

l00Ol to 20000 206483 1.496 1U 2.UA

20001 to 3@00 16100t 0.900 1a 0751

30001 io 401100 733r10 0 460 19 o.E7

a00ol to 50i100 121201 0.929 2a 0.€a

50001 to 100{rc0 u0512 2.141 12 0.857

11485264 a3_426 6o 1.040

13930000 100_00 63ga lm0m

Categorles of Shaleholding as on 31st March, 201'l

Category No. of Shsres

Promoters & Relrtiv€s 5244012 37.63

Mutual Furds 't9000 o.14

Fo€ign lnvestoG 324592 2.33

Bodies Corporate 5143742 36.90

lndividuals 3166441 22.72

NRls/OCRs ?r'o1 0.02

Cl66ring M€rnb€6 772 0.26

Total 13939000 100



.3"*?::", 
;i,.1il'&*'E:"f;'ffi l"* 

or me sa. 
H'"J""#ii"*T"*ll;"s m*;Hn"T

The compliance of conditions of corporate and we have disclosed to th€ Audiiors and^the

6;;;;;; G t"sponsibilitv of the management' Audit committee' deficiencies in the- design

5ri'iril.t"ti"" was limited to procedures and or operation of such inlemal controls' if any' of

i."r"itJnt"liott- tn"reof, adopted by the company m"- rntli"tt they are aware and the steps-.they

iol.nsurino the compliance of the conditions of the have taken or proposed take to rectify thesa

Coroorate 6ou"m"nce lt is neither an audit nor an- deficiencies'

"rpi"""ion 
of opinion on the financial statements of 

,i^ara.r 16 tha arr.titors and Audit
the Company. t' 

hlil:"indicated 
to the auditors and Audil

{i} There have not been any significant changes

in intemal contml over financial reporting

during the Year.

(ii) There has not been any significant changes

in accounting policies during the said year

requiring diiclosure in the notes to the

fi nancial statements; and

(iii) There has not been any instances of

significant fraud of which we have become

aiare and the involvement therein, if any'

of the management or the employee having

a significant role in the Company's intemal

control system over financial reporting'

ash. Rai Kumar Rathi) (S' Biswas)
' anaiing Dlrector Chief Financlal Officel

Place: New Delhi
Date:August 29, 2011.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and

uc"otOing to ttt" explanations given to us' we certify

it'"t tt'" botp"ny has mmplied with the conditions

oiCotporat" boi"tn"nc" as stipulated in the above

mentioned Listing Agreement'

We state thatsuch compliance is neither an assurance

." t" tft" future viability of the Company nor the

emcien'cy or etfectiveness with which the management

has conducted the affairs of the Company'

For A.K Maheshwari & assoclates
Chartercd Accountants

A. K. Maheshwari
Proprietor

Place: New Delhi

Dated: 29th August 2011

CEO / CFo certification

We certify to the Board that:

a) We have received financial slatements and cash

flow statement for the year ended for the year

anA tnat to ttre Uest of our knowledge and belief:

(i) These statements do not contain any

material untrue statement or omit any

material fact or contain statements that

might be misleading'

lii) These statements together present a true

and fair view of the Company's afiairs and

are in compliance with existing accounting

standard, applicable laws and regulations'

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and

belief. no transactions entered into by Company

durino the year which are fraudulent' illegal or

violaiive of the Company's Code of Conduct'

c) We accept our responsibility for gstablishing
' 

and mainiaining intemal intemal controls for the

'10
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MANAGEITIENT DISGUSSION & ANALYSIS

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Statement in the Management Discussion and
Analysis Report describing the Companys objectives,
projections, .estimates, expectations may be
considered to be foMard looking statements within
the meaning ofapplicable laws and regulations. Actual
results could difier materially from those expressed
or implied. The Company assumes no responsibility
to publicly amend, modi6/ or revise any fonrrrard

looking statements on the basis of any subsequent
development, information or events.

The strong fundamental character of lndian Economy
indicating increase in ths produclion activities acts as
a fuelforthe groMh ofyour Company. Your Company
with odequate infrastructure and an active eye on the
emerging opportunities at domestic and international
level is poised to grew and enhance its shareholder
value.

TRAPPING BUSII{ESS OPPORTUNITIES

Tire focus of the Company continues to be on
strengthening pressn@ in existing markets and to
this extent extensive sales and brand building effects
have been taken.

EXPANSION AND OTTIER PROJECTS

As part of our sxpansion plans, the Company
has imported new machinery which enhance the
production capacity upto 1507o.

THREATAND CHALLENGES

COMPET]TION

Compotition whether domestic or intemational is

always a challenge and transforming challenges into
opportunities has a practice of our Company.

INFLATION

Surging pric6 level poses a major threat to the
Company and tha oconomy as a whole. Rising pric€s
rsduce th€ valug of monsy lgaving consumors with
low purchasing power. Low purchasing power d istu rbs
the demand supply chain which causes serious thrsat
to production rollout.

FINANCIAL IIANAGEMENT

Fund Management is crucial and important for th€
Companys gu/vth. The financial system of the
organization is responsible br the management of

funds. The Companys financial managernent has
held it in good stead over the year and has given it the
unbeatable reputation of being one ofthe most prolitable
toner manufacturing Company in the Country.

The Company had initiated moves in its right
eamest for repaying and swapping the high interest
bonowing with low interest rate funds. Currently the
total borowing of Rs.7.46 Crores comprises terms
loans of Rs. 1.14 Crores and working capital loans of
Rs.6.32 Crores.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUACY

The Company has a proper and adeq'uate system of
intemal control geared towards achieving efficiency in
its various business operations, safeguarding assets,
optimum utilization of resources and compliance with
statutory regulations.

The Company has continued its efiects to align its
processes and controls with best practices and has
put in place a process wise intemal controlframework
across the Company.

The lntemal Auditors of the Company conduct
audits of various departments based on an annual
audit plan covering key area of operations, including
overseas operations. Intemal Audit reviews and
evaluates the adequacy and efiectiveness of inlsmal
controls, ensuring adherence to operating guidelines
and systems and recommending improvements for
strengthsning them. The Company has put in place
a Risk Assessment and mitigation proc€ss across
all its business operations, which is reviewed by the
Management and Board Audit Committee.

iUMAN RELAT|oNS

The Corfipany successfully m6t ths challengos of its
business environment due to dedication, competence
and commitment displayed by its smployees.
The human resource function and initiatives of
the Company are driven by strong sel of valuss,
policies and philosophy Psrformancs orientation and
othics aro the comsrstones of our human resource
philosophy. Relations between .employees and
management have remained cordial through out
the year. lnitiatives are being tak6n to enhance the
productivity of employges. Tho Company appreciatss
the contribution msde by all employees in ensuring
better porformancs and achievsmsnb during ths
y€ar The Company continued to implemsnt best
practices and innovative initiatives to meet the
challenges of acquiring and retaining talsnt against
intense competitive pressures. The Company
continued lo placs emphasis on training, skills
enhan@ment and competency development of its
people for meeting future chall€nges. The Company

11



sustained its emphasis on imparting required training. applicabls laws and regulations. Actual resuis
to its omployees. uld difier materially fiom those expressed or

cAUTtoNARy STATEMENT implied. lmportant dev€lopments that could affect
the Company's operations include a downward trend

Statement in this Management Discussion and in the domestic-FMGc industry, rise in input costs,

Anatysis describing the company's objectives, exchange rate fluctuations, and significant changes
proiections, estimites, 

"rpitations 
may Os in political .and economic environment' in lndia,

'foaward-looking statement, within lhe meaning of environment standards, tax laws, and liligation and- labor relations.

12



. AODIToR'S REPoRT

The Members of
Rathi Graphlc Technologles Llmlted

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
M/S Rathi Graphic Technologies Limited as at
31st March,2011 and also the Profit and Loss
Account of the company and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on lhat date,
annexed thereto. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial siatements based on our audit.

2. Wg conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in lndia.
Thos€ standards require that vve plan and
grrform the audit to obiain reasonable assurance
about whether ths fnancial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a tsst basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant
astimates made by management, as well
as evalualing the overall financial siatement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 (as amended) from time to time
issued by the Central Govemment of lndia in

terms of Section 227 (4A) ol the Companies
Act, 1956 and on lhe basis of such checks as
we considered appropriate and according to
the information and explanation given to us,
wa annex hereto a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 & 5 of the said order

4. Furlher to our comments in the Annexure refened
to above, we rsport that:

a) We have obtained all the information and
the explanation, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account
as roquired by law have been kept bY

ths Company so far as appears from our
examination of books.

c) The Balance Shoet, Profit and Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement d€alt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) ln our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and
Loss Account and Cash Flow Siatement

deatt with by this report comply \with the
. accounting standards refened to in suts

section (3C)ofsection 2ll ofthe Companies
Act, 1956:

e) On the basis of writtsn reprssentations received
from lhe directors of the Company as at 31st
March, 2011 anit taken on record by the Board
of Directors, we report that none of the directors
is disqualifed as on March 31, 2011 from being
appointed as director of the Company under
Clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

0 ln our opinion and to ths best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
said accounts read together with the signifcant
accounting policies and notes forming part of the
accounts, give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required
and give a true and feir viowi

' (1) ln the case of the Balance Sheei of the state
of afairs of the Company as at 31st March
2011; and.

(2) ln the case of the Profit and Loss Account of
the profit of the Company forths year ended
on that date.

(3) ln the case of the cash Flo\ r Statement, of
the cash flou/s of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

For AK ilaheshwari & Assoclats3
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 500106N

(Anand Maheahwa )
Proprietor
M.No.073875

Place: New Dslhi
Date: 29th August, 20tl

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 OF
OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE ACCOUNT
OF 

'S. 
RATHI GRAPHIC TECHNOLOGIES

LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3'IST
MARCH, 2O1I

1. a) The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative

details and situation of fixod assets on the
basis of intormation availablo.
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b) According to the information and sxplanations
given to us, the fixed ass€ts have been
physically verified by the management during
the y6ar in a phased periodical manner
which, in our opinion, is reasonable, having
regard to the size of the Company and nature
ofthe assets. No materialdiscrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

c) There was no substantial disposal of fixed
assets during the year.

a) As explained to us, the inventories have been
physically verified by the management at
reasonable inlervals during ths ysar.

b) ln our opinion and according to the information' and sxplanations given to us, the procedures
,f physical verification of inventories followed
by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

c) The Company has maintained proper
records of inventory There was no
matorial discrepancies notic€d on physical
varificetion.

a) According to the information and explanations
givsn to us, no loans or advancas in the
nature of loans have been granted to the
Companies, lirms or other parties listed in the
register maintained under Section 301 ofthe
Companies Act, '1956 and no conditions have
beon stipulated as regards the payment of
interest and repayment of principle amount.
Accordlngly, clause iii(b) to clause iii(d) are
not applicable.

b) According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has taken interest
free unsecured loansfrom five parties covered
in the regist6r maintained under Section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum
amounts outstanding during the year against
the said loans wero Rs.1532.69 Lacs and the
year end balance of loans received from such
partles is Rs 1/149.68 Lacs.

ln our opinion being interest free loan the
terms and conditions on which loans havs
been taken from companies, firms or other
padies listed in the registers maintained under
Section 301 are nol, prima facie, prejudicialto
the interest of the Company. vl

The principalamount is repayable on demand
and there is no repayment schedule.

ln our opinion and according to the informatibn
and explanations given to us, there are adequate
intemal control procedures commensurate with
the size of the Company and the nalure of its
business for the purchase of inventory and
fixed assets and for the sale of goods. ln our
opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there is no continuing
failure to correct ma.ior weakness in intemal
control system of the Company.

As explained to us, there has not been any
transaction during the year that need to be
entered in lhe register maintained uhder section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exce€ding
during the year to Rs. 5,00,0001 or more in
respect of each such party.

The Company has not accepted any deposits
from the publicand therefore, the directive issued
by Reserve Bank of lndia and provisions of
Section 58-Aand 58AA or any other provisions of
companiesAct,l956 and rules framed thereunder
do not apply to the Company.

The Company has adequate lntemal Audit
system which in our opinion, is commensurate
with the size of the Company and nature of its
business.

As infomed to us, the Cantral Govemment has
not prascribed maintenance of cost records
under section 209(1Xd) of tho Companies Act,
1956 for any products ofthe Company.

a) According to information and explanations
given to us, the undispu{€d statutory dues in
rsspect of provident fund, invsstor education
and protection fund, or employees' state
insurance, income-trax, salos-tax, wealth-tax,
service tax, customs duty, excise duty, hava
genorally been regularly dsposited during
the year with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and sxplanations
given to us, no undisputed siatutory dues
payable in respect of providentfund, investor
education and protgction fund, employees
state insuranct, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, VAT,
Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess
etc which are outstanding as at 31st March,
2011 lot a period of more than six months
from the date they becamo payable.

According to confirmations and explanations
given to us there are no statutory dues
outstanding on account of any dispute other
than the followings:

4.

7.

9.

b)

c)

d)

14



tlam6 of tie
(in Rs.)

aq6ln.t

C€pital

12.811aca
1995

10. The Company has no accumulated losses at
the end of the year and it has not incuned cash
losses during the cunent tinancial year and the
immediately preceding financial year

11. According to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to any financial institution or
bank.

'12. According to information and explanations given
t6 us and based on documenb and records
produced to us, the Company has not granted
loans and advances on the basis of security by
way of pledge of shar6s, debentures and other
securities.

13. The Company is not a Chit tund, Nidhi or mutual
benefit society. Henc6, the requirements of
clause 4 (xiii) of paragraph 4 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

'14. According to the informalion and explanations
given to us, the company has given corporate
guarante€ to M/s. Rathi Rajasthan Steel Mills
Limited for loans taken by others from bank or
tinancial institulions.

15. As per the information and explanations given
to us, the term loan has been applied for the
purpose for which it is raised.

16. According to tho information and explanations
given to us, no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term inveslment.
Similarly, no funds raised on long-term basis

have be€n us€d for short{erm investmsnt.

17. ln our opinion and according to the intimation
and explanations given to us, the Company is not
dealer or tradsr in securities.

18. According to the infomation and explanation
given to us, the Company is not dealing or
trading in shares, securities, debentures and
other investment. Hence paragraph no.Xlv oftho
order is not applicable to the Company.

19. The Company has nol issued any debentures
during the year. Hsnce, the requirements of
clause (xix) of paragraph 4 of thdorder are not
applicable to the Company.

20. According to the information and explanations
given to us, a fraud on or by the Company has
not been noticod or reporled during the year,

21. During the year covered by our audit report, the
Company has not raised any money by way of
Public issue.

For A.K, llah€hwari & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 500't06N

(Anand Mahe3hwarl)
Proprietor
M.No.073875

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29hAugust,,2011

15



RATHI GRAPHIC TECHNOLOGIES
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3IST IIARCH.2OII

LIMITED

31.03.20fi

(Amount in R3.)

31.03.2010SCHEDULE

sg!8eES_gElgXgS

SHARE HOLDER'S FUI{DS
Share Capital

1

Reserves & Surplus 
2

LOAI{ FUNDS
Secured Loans

3

UNSECURED LOANS
From corporates I
From Bank
TOTAL

4PelSAfle!_gE!u!ps

139390000

117649304

88916606

146951140
2m2130

495l091SO

139390000

106001831

. 74322949

1 971040
6356914-Zstu4nT

FIXED ASSETS
Gross Block
Less Depreciation
Capital Wo.k in Progress

lnvastrn€nts

CURRENTASSETS, LOAIIS
& ADVANCES
l. lnventoies
ii Sundry Debtors
iii Cash & Bank Balanc€s
iv Loans &Advances

Loss : Cunent Liabilities &
Provisions

Net Curent Assets

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
opening Balanc€
Add : Defened Tax Assets

Originated during the Period

IIISCELLAI{EOUS EXPENDITURE

Signmcant Accounting Policies &
Notes on Accounts

TOTAL

As per our sepa€te report of
€ven date attached
For A.K. Maheshwari & Associates
Charter€d Accountants
FRN.500106N

(Anand Maheshwari)
PROPRIETOR
M.No.073875

.Place: New Delhi
Date: 29lh August, 2011

204521320
78651006

204486789
72066250'129870314

8950248

22'1359010

132420539
478/714

148531928

7
8
9
lo

69316343
67145224

7360838
24440297

68686448
43331717
8018663

244W482
144536310

23558890

7316633

852806

'168262706

42526525

8169439

932421

125736181 120977420

910 t860

91567

8169439

154690

495109180 455M273/

(Ral Kumar Rathi)
Managing Director

(S.Blswas)
Chief Financial Offic€r

(Sand6sh Jain)
Dhector

(ire.naklhl Galg )
Company Secretary
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. RATHI GRAPHIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 't.04.10 to 31.03.2011

SCHEDULE

rNcoiiE

Gross Sales
Less: Excise Duty on Sales
Net Sales
Other lncome
lncrease(Decrease) in Stock
TOTAL

EXPENDITURE

11

31.03.2011

208005391
17497U6

19r, 8045
367001

-1040855
189834191

(Amount in Rs.)

31.03,2010

197745732
't52687't5

18471017
. 983486

7952
183/t58455

l5
t2

Raw Material & Manufacturing Expenses
Administrative & Selling Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses Written off
TOTAL

bperating Prolit (before lnte.*t & Depraciaiion)
lnt€rest /Financs Charges
Proflt before llepreciatlon & Tax (PBDT)
Depreciation
Proflt before Tax
Prcvision for lncome Tax
R€valuation Reserv€- Building written back
Provision for Defened Tax (LiabilityyAssets
Provision for Wealth Ta;x

Net Profit after Tax

Prolit / Loss brought forward from Last Year

Eaming per share

Significant Accounting Policies &
Notes on Accounts

Balance Canied Over

As per our seprate report of
even dats attached

ForA.K. Maheshwari & Associates
Cha(ered Accountants ,

FRN.500106N

(Anand llaheshwari)
PROPRIETOR
M.No.073875

Place: New Delhi
Dats: 29th August, 2011

16
17
l9

18

'1259'13526

32009930
67123

157990579

113493358
36915449

67123
t 51t t75030

3r 84it6l2
12092469
19751'lil3
6523060

13228083
2636423

0
932421

0
1152481

2587786

0.83

32992525
't2137452
20855{t73

6495647
t4350i|26
24403U
246784
852806

4431
130't4201

(10426415)

0.93

20

(Rai K,umar Rathi)
Managing Director

(S.Biswas)
Chief FinanciaI Officer

fi111467 2547746

(Sandesh Jain)
Director

(Me6nakshi Garg)
Company Sesetary

17



RATHI GRAPHIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

SHARE CAPITAL

4C!U9@"
1 8500000 Equity share of Rs 1 0/- each

(Previous year 18500000 Equity share of Rs. '10/- each)

ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED
13939000 Equity Shares of Rs l0/- each called & tully paid up

(Previous yea|I 3939000 Equity share of Rs. 1 0/- each called &

tull paid up)

CALLED & PAID UP CAPITAL
13939000 Equity Shares ot Rs.10/- each called & fully paid up

(Previous year 13939000 Equity share of Rs.10/- each called &

tull paidup)

RESERVES & SURPLUS
Profit and Loss account
Capital Reserve-shaG Forfeiture

Share Premium Accounl
Revaluation Reserve-Land & Building

LOAN FUNDS

SECURED LOANS
Term Loan-l ftom SBBJ
Term Loanll from SBBJ
Term Loan-lllfrom SBBJ

Working Capital Loan from State Bank
of Bikaner & Jaipur
Working Capital-SBL from State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur

Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited

lclClBank
HDFC Bank

NOTES:

31.03.2011

139390000

185000000

139390000

(Amount in Rs.)

3r.03.2010

SCHEDULE 01

185000000

139390000

139390000

139390000

't411'1867
2000000

30916000
7062'1437

11?649304

4042583
214A452
6549316

60061538
8180391
7450775

483551
88916606

'139390000

SCHEDULE 02

2587786
2000000

30916000
70498045

10600183'l

TheTErmloanl,ll&lll(a)ExensionofFirstchargeonallfixedandmovableassetsoftheCompanypresentandtutureby
way of hypothecation ot entire movable as well as fixed assets: (b) Equitable mortgage of Factory Land and Building.

Coilateral Security by enending offirst charge on the Company's entire cunent assets (present and tuture)'

cash credit and sLc - First hypothecation charge on the company's sntire cun€nt assets (present and tuturs) and

collateral security by extending of first charge on allfixed and movable asseb of fie company present and tuture by way

of hypoth€cation of entire movable as well as fixed asseb and equitable morigage of trle Factory Land and Building.

The Term Loan and cash crgdit and sLc are further secured by personal gurantees of onc director and his one telative'

2202130
146951140

SCHEDULE 03

8078973
3106700

s8320233
n

3304029
1513014--1ffi

SCHEDULE 04
6356914

'128971040

- 1s53ns54

4. Loan form Kotak Mahindra PrimE Ltd and HOFC Bank is secured against hypothection ofcars'

UNSECUEED LOAN FUNDS

Fmm Bank
From Corporates & Others

'149153270

'18
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RATH! GRAPHIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

!relsExrs
A.Quoted (At Cost)
Rathi SteelAnd Power Limited ( 24911 qhares @Rs.50 per share)

C.g!@.l4'!-e93t)
Rathi Raiasthan Steel Mills Limited
54,00,000 Equity Shates of Rs.10/- each (54,00,000 Equity Shares
of Rs.10/- each)

S,!r!@.lA!-@9
Rathi Rajasthan Sieel Mills Limited
3236380 Equity Shares of Rs.50/- each inclusive of Premium of
Rs.40/- ?ach (Nil)

Rosidential Flat

lnvestment in Subsidary company

INVEI{TORIES
(As taken, valued & C€rtilied by the Management)

Raw material
Finlshed Goods
Stores & Spares
Fumace Oll
Packing Material
Work in Procsss
Scrap
Scheme ltems

SN98Y.EEIre
Debts outstianding for more than six months :

Unsecured but considsred good

Other debt3 :
Unsecured but consldsred good

CAS}I & BANK BALANCES

Cash in Hand
Belanco with Scheduled Bank

ln Cunsnt Accounts
ln Daposit Accounts

(Amount in Rs.)

31.03,2011 31.03.2010

SCHEDULE 06

1245550

55500000

161819000

2794460

0

1245550

55500000

113060000

367400

18358978

Note: Present Market Value of quoted shares of Rs.4222411 ( Previous of Rs.464590/-)

221359010 188531928

SCHEDULE 07

26077407
25213332

3730313
73450

4448247
7213144

197000
2363450

69316343

25612075
24s5'r584

3539020
66906

3207842
8915746

197000
2596235

68686448

SCHEDULE 08

1066545 3463679

66078683 39868038

67145228 43331717.

SCHEDULE 09

1035635 506900'l

786635
5538568

9459'15
2003747

7360838 8018663
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RATHI GRAPHIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Amount in Rs.)

31.03.20fi 31.03.2010

SCHEDULE IO
LOANS & ADVANCES

(Unsecured & Considered good)
Advances Recoverable in Cash or in kind or
for value to be received
Modvat Recoverable
Sales Tax Recoverable
Advance paid to Suppliers & Others
Security Deposits-Office & Others
Prepaid Expenses
Adv?nce Tax paid
Tax Deducted at source

CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors-Raw Materials
Sundry Creditors-Expenses
Sundry Creditors-Others
Advance recd from Customor
Security from Dealers
PROVTSTONS

Gratuity,Bonus & Leave Encashmenl Payable
Provision for lncome Taxlncome Tax
Provision for Wealth Tax

INCREASE/ DECREASE IN STOGK

Opening Stock of Finished goods
Opening Stock of Scrap
Opening Stock of Semi Finished Goods

Closing Stock of Finished Goods
Closing Stock of Scrap
Closing slock of Ssmi Finished Goods

lncreass/ Decrease in Stock

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

(To the extent not written ofi or adjusted)

Deferred Revenue Expenditu16
Misc.Expenditure

530'1108
'136048

3686905
'12992990

167s663
272771
300000

74812
24440257

28516015
6360594
20/.5347

120959
1190000

1657187
2636423

0

878/.254
149903

. 3154505
10451682

't545755

234597
100000
78786zM

SCHEDULE 11

7796214
6264872
3003446
1792357
861000

13961E7
244038/.

44?1
23558890

SCHEDULE 12

24768288
197000

8691090
33656378

245s158/
197000

89'15746
356oltu0

7952

42526525

2455158r'.
197000

8915746
8664330

25213332
197000

7213144
32623476' -1040855

SCHEDULE 13

46197
45370
91567

67950
90740

158690
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RATHI GRAPHIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

SALES
Sales-Manufacturing

gI!EE!@!E
Oividend
lnterest t
Miscellaneous lncome
Previous Year lncome
Written ofi

' lncludes Tax Deduction at Source Rs.35,766/- (Pr€vious year Rs.39,740/-)

RAW ITIATERIAL & ]IIANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Raw Material Consumed
Power & Fuel
Wages, Salaries & Benetits
Employer Contribution to EPF
Employ€r Contribution to ESI
Freight & Cartage
Storgs consumed
Rates & Taxes
lnsurance Premlum' 
Repairs & Maintenanc€

Building
Plant & Machinery

ADMINISTRATIVE & SELLING EXPENSES

Directo/s Remuneration
Directors Sitting Fees
Donation
Payment to Auditors:
-Audit Fees
-Tax Audit Fees
lnsuranca Charges(Key Man insurance fror Managing Director)
L€gal & Professional Expenses
Fees & Subscriptions
Rapairs & Maintance-Othgr
Misc€llaneous Expenses
Packing Matorial Consumed
Postage & Telegram, Telephone and
Printlng & Stailonery Expenseg
Rent
Rasearch & Development Exp6nses
Travelling & Conveyance Expsnses
Sgrvics Tax
Previous Year Exponses
Advertisment and Selllng Expenses

22

(Amount in Rs.)
31 .03.2011 3 t .03.201 0

SCHEDULE 14

208005391 197745732

20800539'l 197745732

7473
340806

12693
0

6029

SCHEDULE 15

0
235623

. 693199
18860
35804

367001 983486

SCHEDULE 16

89252307
'11296305

10058490
/145088

134777
241396
174773
540032
389125

216582
662146 736543

125913526 't13493358

97211253
11226619
12763890

474693
222205
'196486

'1774146
848304
393888

139896

2880000
31500
14457

120000

1055625
509747
313777

'1398351

669457
2321869-' 
1500847

774138
1765

3659291
14966

314207
16/.29932
32009930

SCHEDULE,IT

2s20000
9000

366370
120000

807190
8s6't't 6
395957

1689618
579256

4616026
153/.146

756352
350

4938354
0

108806
17617908
369151149

100000
20000



. RATHI GRAPHIG TEGHNoLoGIES LIMITED

INTEREST'FINANCE EXPENSES

lnterest on Term Loan
lnterest on Working Capital Loan
Bank Charges
lnterest on Car Loan
lnterest on Unsecured Loan
lnterest others
lnterest on Security Deposit from Customer

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES WRITTEN OFF

Defened Revenue Expenditure
Preliminary Expenses

(Amount ln Rs.)

31.03.2011 31.03.2010

SCHEDULE 18

'1059106 1766034
6801749 6714878
965554 868735

't2s4126 746961
1196759 . 1347633
661182 568592
113992 124619

12092469 't2't37452

SCHEDULE I9

2't753
45370

21753
45370

67123 67123
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RATHI GRAPHIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH,2OI.I

24

(Arnount ln R..)

Y.arondad arch 31,2011

A: CASH FLOW FROll OPERAII}IG ACIMnES

N.t Profit B.fore Tax
Add; Adiustment:

Deprectiation
lnterest & Finance Charge
lntEr€st Received
Divid€nd R€coived
Misc.Exp€nses Wdtten off
Other lncome
Profit(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Ass€ls

Oporatlhg proft before Worklng Capilal Change
Add: Adjustement:

lnventories
Trade & Olh6r Receivables

4 Trade Payabl€s
Cash Flow trom operating activlti€!

lncome Tax Paid

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATII{G ACTrulTlES-A

B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTII{G ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Fixed Assets
Acquisition ot lnveslement
Proc€eds from Sales of Fixed Assets
Proceeds from Sales of lnvosttnonts
lnteresl Received
Dividond Received
Other lncome

NET CASH FLOW FROM II{VESTING ACTTVMES€

C: CASH FLOW FRO FINANCIIIG ACTIVITIES
Proceeds fiom lssue of Shared Deb€nlures etc,
Proceeds from Long Term Borolving/Others
Repayment of Loans and Advances
lnteresl E Finance Chargg Paid
Roserv€ & Sorplus

iIET CASH FLOW FROI FII{AIICII{G ACTMTIES€

l{ET cAsH INFLOW (ovERFLOw} (A+B.c}

CASHAND BANK BALANCE (OPENING SALANCE)

CASHAND BANK SALANCE (CLOSING BALANCE)

6523060
12092,169

-340806
-7473
67123

-1A?22

6495647
12137452

-235623
0

67123
-747883

-23ffi748
-77755494

0
0

235623
0

747463

29471850
2440384

27031/166

-79132760

-8200061
-32427042

0
0

340806
7473

28033163

657825

8018663

7360838

Raj Komar Rathl Sdnd€ah Jaln S.Biawa3
(Managing Dir€ctor) (Dir€ctor) (Chief Financial Oficer)

Piac€: New Delhi (tt..nek3hi Gatg)
Dated: 29th August, 201'1 (Company Secreiary)

We have examined lhe attached Cash Flow Stat6ment of Rathi G6thic Technologies Limited for the year ended 31st March,2011. Tho
Slatement has b€€n prepared by the Company in accordance with the r€quiremenb of Clsuse 32 ol the Lisling Agresmsnt 6ntar6d into
by the Company and is bas€d on and in Agre€ment with the coresponding Profil and Loss Accountrnd Balanc€ Sheet of th€ Company
covsrod by our.eport of 29th Augusl,2o1l to the memb€.s of the ComPany.

For A,K. .h.3hw.ri a AasociaLr
Cha{ered Accountantg
FRN-500106N

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 29thAugust,2011



RATHI GRAPHIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES
ON ACCOUNTS

A) S|GNtF|CANT ACCOUNTTNG pOLICtES

I. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

a) The financial statements of the Company
are prepared under the historical Cost
Convention using Accrual Method of
Accounting.

b) The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the mandatory
Accounting Standards and relevant
presentation requiremsnts of the Companies
Act, 1956.

2. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

a) Fixed assets are ac@unted for at mst of
acquisition inclusive of freight, duties, taxes,
ereetion, installation and other incidentals
related to acquisitions and exclusive of
Excise Modvat recoverable on purchase of
Capital coods.

b) Cost of fixed Assets acquired from outside
lndia are converted into lndian rup€es at
the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
disbursements.

c) Depreciation on fixed Assets is provided
on Straight Line Method considering single
shift working in accordance with the rates
specified in schedule XIV ofthe Companies
Act, 1956 as amended by Notification No.
GSR 756(E) dated 16th December, 1993 of
the Ministry of Law Justice & Company Law
Affairs, Department of Company Affairs.

3. INVESTMENT

lnveslments are taksn at cost.

4. SALES

Sales represents invoiced value of goods sold
and services rendered, nst of sales tax but
inclusive of excise duty.

5. INVENTORIES

lnventories are valued as perAs-2 (Valuation of
lnvenlories) issued by the lCAl as under:

a) Stocks of Raw Materials are valued at cost
by adopting FIFO Method.

b) Stock of Work in process is valued at cost
of Raw Material and proportionate direct
manufacturing expenses.

SCHEDULE-20

c) Stock of stores, spares and packing
material are valued at cost by adopting
FIFO Method.

d) Stocks offinished goods are valued at lower
ofcost or net realizable value. Costincludes
raw matorial cost and appropriate share of
manufacturing expenses and is inclusive of
depreciation and excise duty paid / payable
thereon.

6. RESEARCH AND
EXPENDITURE

DEVELOPMENT

The capital expenditures are debited to the
respeclive heads underfxed asseis. The revenue
expenditure is charged to revenue account and
disclosed separately.

BORROWNG COSTS

Bonowing costs attributable to acquisition,
construction of qualirying assets are capitalized
as part of cost of the relevant asset up to the
date the asset is put lo use. All other boffowing
@sts are recognized as an expense in the year
in which they are incurred.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions for foreign currency are recorded
at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction. For the foreign cunency transactions
outstanding at the end of the year, the exchange
rate difierences are being recognized at year
end. However, foreign cunency transactions
which are settled up to the date of balance sheet,
the exchange f,uctuation is therefore accounted
for on actual basis.

RETIREIIENT BENEFIT PLANS:

Future liability for gratuity and leave encashment
is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation
at year €nd.

PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFFERED
TAX:

Provision for cunent tax assets and liability is
estimated as per the provisions of the lncome
Tax Act, 1961

Deferred tax is recognized subject to the
consideration of prudence on timing difierence
being the difference between taxable incomes
and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of revgrsal in one or more
period.

7.

8.

9.

10.
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l'

1I. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS :

ln case of indication of impainnent of lhe carrying
amount of the Company's assets, an assefs
recoverable amount is estimated impairment
loss is recognized whorever the carrying amounl
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Reversal of lmpairment loss recognized in prior
periods is recorded when there is an indication
that the impairment loss recognized for lhe asset
no longer exist or has decroased.

Post lmpairment depreciation is provided on
the revised carrying value of tha asset over its
remaining useful life.

12. REVENUE RECOGNITION

i) 'rsales are recognized on dispatch of goods
to customers.

ii) Profit / Loss on sale of investment and Fixed
Assets are recognized in lhe year of sale.

13. DEFERRED REVENUE EXPENDITURE

Defened revenue expenditure is written ofi over
a p€riod of six year

14. MISCELLENOUS EXPENDITURE

Miscellaneous Expenditure is written ofi over a
five year.

Bl NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. Contingent Liabilities not provided for:

Letter of Credit estiablished in favour of the
suppliers for import of raw materials Rs.

94,31,230/- (Previous Year Rs.62,61,779l-).

ii) The Company has filed an appeal against
the balance of Rs.12.81 . Lacs against
imported capital goods on 03.03.2007.The
Central Excise Authorities have issued
a stay order vide order noj14112007 ex
daled 2611112o07.fhe Present impugned
order is passed in pursuanc€ to remand
order passed by the Tribunal. Ths Amount
already deposited is sufficient for hearing of
the appeal.

2. The unavailed exemption for sales tax vide
department letter dated 13.01.2004 as perdeiails
given below :

To Exlent of exemption

5.9.201 1 40 vo

5.9.2012 30 %

5.9.2013 300/0

3. ln the opinion of the Managemenl allthe curent
assels are realizable at the stated value.

4. The components of Defened TaxAsset / Defened
Tax Liabilityin accordance with AS22 "Accounting
for Taxes on lncome' as on 31/3/2011 are as
follows:

Ddrllell-lt!.Arlltl
Deprecialion

Gratuig Provision

lnterost Unpaid

Bonus ljnpaid

CurentYoar PreviousYear

Anount lln R..l Amounl lln R3.l

24,31,169 24,29,971

2,99,959 66,605

' Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Provision for Leave Encashment 12,093

B/F Losses

Defen€d Tax Ass€ts

Defenod Tax Liabilitiss

12,416

Net Defened Tax Assots /(Liablliu€s)

ChaEed to P&LAccount (33.99%)

Net DefenBd TaxAsseb

Transfer€d to B/S

5. Saladas and weg€s includes

Employsr Contribution to Provident

Fund:

Employer Contibutlon to ESI

Depreciation

B/F Losses

6. Paymsnt to Audito6

For Statuiory Audit

For Tax Audit

27,43,221

s,32,421

91,01,860

Cufient Y6ar
Rs.

4,74,6531-

2,22,205/-

25,08,992

8,52,806

81,69,439

PleuauslGar
Rs.

4,45,088/-

1,8,7n1-

6,96,898/- 5,83,865/-

Cunent Ye4 Previous Yeal

Rs.1,10,3001 Rs. 1,10,3001

Rs. 22,060/- Rs.22.0601

From

6.9.2010

6.9.2011

6.9.2012

Rs.1,32,360/- Rs. 1,32,,360/-

7. lnterest @ 10 % per annum. has been provided

on security deposit received from dealers.

8. ManagerialRemuneration

(Amount in Rs.)

For tlie Year For the Year

ended on ended on

311o3120'l'l 3110312010

Dirsctors Remuneration

Salary 28,80,000 25,20,000

Sitting Fses 31,500/- 9,000/-
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li. . Retated party transactions:

Sr.
no.

Name of th6 Party Rolationship Nature of Transaction Transaclion
amount

Outstanding as
on 31.3.2011

Alpha Stock
Finsewices Pvt.Ltd.

Shri Raj Kumar Rathi
is a DiFctor

Unsecured Loan 19789000 6M61350

Rathi Electrosteel Ltd. Shri Raj Kumar Rathi
is a Director

ljnsecured Loan 900 2574100

4 Rathi lron And Steel
lnduslries Ltd.

Relalive of Dir6ctor Unsecured Loan 18877880 475692

5. Shark Packaging (l)
Ad.Ltd.

Shri Raj Kumar Rathi
is a Director

Unsecurgd Loan 17870000 81245750

I Shri Raj Kumar Rathi Diaector Remuneration 2840000 175000

I Rathi Rajasthan Steel
Mills Limiled

Dir€ctor lnvestrngnt in Subsidary
Company

87262973 217319000

10. Loans & Advances include an amount of
Rs.3,154,505/- towards CST including surcharge
rocoverable from Sales Tax Authority. This
figure represonts the excess amount paid to the
Authority and conespondingly, Cunsnt liabilities
also include this amount as refundable to the
customers.

Necessary disclosures required underthe Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act,2006, can only be considered once relevant
information to identify the suppliers who are
covsrd the said Act are received from such
parties/suppliers.

Additional information pursuant to provisions of
Part - ll, schsdule Vl of tho Companiss Act, 1956
to the extent not applicable has not b€sn givsn.

The Company has acquirod 100% sharos of M/s.
Rathi R4aslhan Steel Mills Limited and rosolution
have been passed by Board of Directors on dated
24th September, 2007 . i/Us. Rathi Raiasthan Steol
Mills Limited is settjng up a pl?nt for manufacture
of superior quality reinforcem€nt CTD/TMT bars
and wire roads etc. with an insialled capacity of
75,000 TPA. Ths Company has increased installed
capacity ot 75000 TPA to '100000 TPA during the
financial yoar 201G201 1 and has achieved gross
sales of Rs. 288.65 Crores for the financial year
2010'2011.

Dopreciation on Revaluation Rassrve for Building
had been booked twice in the financial year
2009-20'10. This yoar reclification entry has been
passed in books of accounts.

Quantitative information pursuanttothg provisions
of paragraphs 3,4 C and 4 D of part ll ofschedule
Vl of tho companios Act, 1956. Provious Year's
figurss have boen giv€n in brackets.

a) Llcenced, lnstalled capaclty and Aclual
production :

PARNCULARS UNIT LICENCED II{STALI-ED ACTUAL

CAPACITY CAPACTTY

Toners KG 3i)0000 330000 4,15,539.280
(330000) (330000) (4,26,304.5r0)

Devolopers KG 100000 100000 255.00
(100000) (100000) ( 377.00)

b) Particulars ln respect of Sales :
11.

'12.

13.

c) Details of Finbhod Goods

L opcnlng stock QUANTIry (KG) VALUE (RS.)

PARTICULARS

Toners

Developers & Others

Toners

D6vglopers

ll. Closing Stock

Toners

Developers

OUANTITY(KG) VALUE(RS.)

/(t9923.1000 20,77,84,383.00
(426758.580) (',19,72,58,202.00)

'110.590 2,21,008.00
(14s.40) (4,87,530.00)

73,894.23tt 2,38,22,325.00
(74,348.300) (2,43,30,625.00)

593.60 7,29,259.00
(362.20) (4,36,751.00)

79,510.410 2,47,10,4'11.OO

(73,894.230) (2,38,22,32s.001

438.010 5,02,92't.00
(s93.60) (7,29,259.00)

14.

15.

d) D€talls of Raw Material consumed during lhe
year

. QUANTITY(KG) VALUE (RS.)

RawTon€r8/Dev€lopers 4,16,169.940 9,72,11,253.00

(4,33,452.11 4l (8,92,52,307.00)

e) Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts &
Components consumed during the period :

27



Raw Materials (lmported)

(lndigenous)

VALUE (RS.)

7,94,39,953.00
(8,92,s2,307.00)

1,77,71,300.00
(Nil)

Right lssue
Nit

Private Placement
Nit

IelrlSsselr
495109

7,80,51,062.00
(8,54,99,123.00)

g) Expenditure in foreign currency during the p€riod

Traveling & reimbuGement Expenses 389'166.00

(Nir)

16. NOTE:

Schedule I to 20 fo.m an intcgral part of the
Balance Sheet and Proflt & Loss Account togather
with the Auditor's Report,

Previous year figuree have been regrouped /
rearanged whergver nece3sary.

17. Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General
Busingss Profile as per Part lll of Schedule Vl of
the Act.

1. RegistrationDetails:

Regislration No. 20 -'13770
State Code 20

Balance Sheet DD MM YY

31 03 2011

2. Capital Raised during the year
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Stores, Spare parts & Componeirts 17,74,'146.00.

('t,78,773.00)

0 Value of imports during the year (ClF Basis but
Exclusiv of Custom Duty)

Raw Materials

Aoolication of Funds

NetFixedAssets lnve8tmenls

13442'l 22'1359

Iel-CuIenfAsselr Uire.Exredilue
125736 92

DeleIIetLEXSSfeh Accumulaled Lo3ses

9102 NtL

4. Performance of Company
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

nlrnsvet
190875

Total Exoenditure

176606

PlefiLbe&reJ.ar De&IIelLI.ar
A$ets(Orioinated
tlsdls-theJlar)

13228 932

Profit after Tax
1't524

Eamino Per Share Dlvldend
in-Bs.
0.83 Nit

5. Generic Names of Three Principal Products
/ Services of Company

(As per monetary terms)

Item Code No.

(lTC Code)

Product Description:Toner for Photocopler

Item Code No.
(lTC Code)

Product Description: Developer for
Photocopier

ForA.K. Mah€shwari & Associates
Chartered Accounlants

(Anand Maheshwari)
Proprietor

(Rai Kumar Rathl)
Managing Direc'tor

(Sanderh Jaln)
Director

(S.BlEwas)
Chiel Financial Officer

Place : New Delhi ( eenakshl Garg)
Date | 29th August, 2011 Company S€cr€tary

Public lssue
Nit

Bonus lssue
Nil

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of
funds
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

IetatuaDlIle!
495109

Sourcs of Funds

Paid.uo Caoital Raseruas & Suntlus
139390 1t7649

SecuredLoan3 lllgeUlgdl.CanS
88917 149153

2a



S.No. Partlculars

Name of the Subsidiary RGTL Industries Limited (Formedy
Rathi Rajasthan Steel Mills Limited)

2. Financial year ended on 31st March 2011

3. Shares of ths Subsidiary held bythe Company on the above
date

a. Number of shares

b. Face value per share

c. Extent of holding

8636380
Rs. l0/-
'100.000/.

4. The net aggregate amount of proliv(loss) of the subsidiary
so far as it concarns the members of the Holding Company
and is not dealth with in Accounts of the Holding Company

a. Forthe FinancialYear ended on March 31,2011

b. For the other previous financial years of the Subsidiary
since it became as Subsidiary

(in Rs.)

NA

NA

5. The net aggregate amount of profiV(loss) of ths subsidiary
so far its mnc€ms the members of the Holding Company
dealth with or provided for in th6 Accounts of the Holding
Company

a. for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2010

b. for the other previous financial years of lhe Subsidiary
since it became as Subsidiary

(in Rs.)

4,38,13,261

Nit

6. Changes in the holding Company's inlorest in the Subsidiary
between the end of financial year of the subsidiary and th€
end of the holding Company's tinancial years

As the financial year ofthe Subsidiary
Company coincides with the financial
yaar of the Holding Company, Section
212(5) of the Companies Act, 1956 is
not applicable

7. Material Changss which have occured between the end of
the aforesaid financial ysar of the subsidiary and the end of
the holding company's fnancial year in respect of

a. the subsidiary's fixed assets

b. lts investmonts

c. monies lent by the Sibsidiary Company

d. The money bonowed by it for any purpose other lhan
that of mesting cunent liabilities

As the fnancial year ofthe Subsidiary
Company coincides with the financial
year ofthe Holding Company, Section
21?(5) of the CompaniesAct, 1956 is
not applicable

A.K. Maheshwad & A3sociates
For Rathl Graphlc Technollgies Limited'

Ral Kumar Rathl
llanaglng Dlrector

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29th August, 2011

Sandosh Jain Meenakshl Garg
Director Company Secretary
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AuditoB' Repoit on Co6olidated Financial
Statements 

2,
To The Board of Directors
M/S. Rathi Graphic Technologi.3 Limited

We A.K.Maheshwari & Associates have audited the
attached mnsolidated Balance She€t of [,Vs Rathi
Graphic Technologies Limited and its subsidiary as
at 31st March, 2011, the Consolidated Profit and
Loss Accounb and also the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the y€ar snded on that date
annoxed thereto. These Financial Statements are 3.
the responsibility of lvl/s.Rathi Graphic Technologies
Limited's management and have been prepared by
the Management on the basis of separate financial
statements and other financial information regarding
components. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on theserfinancial siatements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in lndia. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are prepared, in all materials
rcspects, in accordance with and identified financial
roporting framework and are free from material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence subporting the amounts and
disclosures in the fnancial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by Management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statements
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

based solely on the report of the other auditoB.'

We report that the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared by the
Company's managements in accordance with
the requirements of Accounting Siandard (AS)
21, Consolidated Financial Statements, (AS)
23, Accounting for lnvestments in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements, as notifiod
by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006.

Based on our audit as aforesaid, and on
consolidation of reports of other ayditors on
the separate financial statemenw consolidated
linancial statements and on lhe other financial
information of the components and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we are oftheopinion that the attached
consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in lndia:

a) in case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet,
of the State of Afiairs of the Company as at
31st March,2011;

b) in case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Account, of the Profit of lhe Company for
the ysar ended on that date: and

c) in case of the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statemsnt, of the Cash. Flows of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

1. We did not audit the financial statements of the ForA.K. Mahoshwarl & A33oclateg
subsidiaryM/s.RathiRaiasthanSteelMillsLimited, Chartered Accountants
whose financial statements reflect total assets of FRN_ SOO.IO6N
Rs' 137,53,94,792- as at 31st March,201'l and
total gross sales of Rs. 2886U25211- and nel
cash flows amounting to Rs. (213746/-) for the (Anand llah$hwari)
yearthen snded. These financial statsments and iroorietor
other financial information have been audited by M- o-07387S
olhsr auditorwhose report has been fumished to
us, and in our opinion, insofar as it relates to the placa. New Dolhi
amounts included in respect of the subsidiary, is Date: 29thAugusl,2011
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Consolidated Financial Statements
Rathi Graphic Tehnologies Lfd and
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March-2011

of
Its Subsidiary

iOURCES OF FUNDS

SHARE HOLDER'S FUNDS
Share Capital

Reserv€s & Surplus

LOAII FUNDS
Sec'llrod Loans

UNSECURED LOANS
From Corporates
From Oth€rs

Deren€d Tax Libiliti€s

31.03.2011

139390000

595695561

632298929

26'1679140
471450/

6274983

16110S3117

1'18r',347522

107715a73 1076631649
.9084333

5243010

211568306
453107679
29308372
79128391

773112744
222931584

5501E1164

(Amount ln R8.)

31.3.2010

139390000

115058018

441 6149

' 191621039
6356914

rA4172'J.?o

62a29A711
87032938 541265773

24220a25

1615950

1M886016
174108163
30179943
a2736706

451510927
125955520

325955307

7316633

4467501 u9132

SCHEDULE

I
2

3

4

TOT+L

APPUCATION OF FUNDS

FIXEDASSETS 5

Gross Block
LesE Depreciation
Capital Work in Prog.ess

lnveslments in others 6

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

l. lnventories
ii Sundry D6btors
iii Cash & Bank Balanc€s
tu Loans &Advances

Le6s : Cunont Liabiliti€s & Provisions

N6t Current Assets

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Opening Balance
Add : Def€nod Tax Ass€t6"(Liablli{es)

' Originat€d during the Poriod

ISCELLANEOUSEXPE DMJRE

PREOPERANVE EXPENSES

Op€ning Balanc€
Add: Addition During the Ye6.

PROFN AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Significant Accountlng Poiicies &
Notes on Accounts

TOTAL

As por our 8eparata r€porl of
.ven dete etteched
ForA.K. Maheshwarl & Associatgs
Chgrterod AccountantB
R€9.No.500108N

(Anand Maheshwari)
PROPRIETOR
M.No.073875

Placo: New Delhi
Oat6: 29th August,2o'l1

7
E

9
t0

fi

0
2579000

0
0

36396'1

2579000

0

465133

0

0

(R{ Kumlr Rlthl)
Managlng Director

(s. Blrwll)
Chigf Financial Ofilcor

EOi[:]72120

(Sand..h J.ln)
Dlrgcior

(ll..mkshl Oarg)
Company secretary

1044083fl7
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Consolidated Financial Statements of
Rathi Graphic Tehnologies Ltd and lts Subsldlary
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST IIARCH. 2OI.I

tNcoitE

Gross Sales
Lgss: Exclse Duty on Sales
Net Seles
Oth6r lncome
lncrease(Decrease) ln Stock
TOTAL

EXPEND1TURE

Raw Material & Manufacturing Expenses
AdminisAaive & Selling Expensss
Mlscollaneous Expenses Written ofi
TOTAL
Operatlng Prcflt (beforo lnter$l & Depraclatlon)
lnte.gst /Finance Charges
Profit bofolr Deprociatlon & Tax (PBDT)
Oop.eciation
Prollt botore Tax
Provision fo. lncome Tax
Revaluaton Reserve. Building wrltten back
Provision for Defened Tax (LiabilityyAssets
Provision for Woalth Tax

Net Prollt afier Tax

Profit / Loss brought torward from Lasl Year

Eaming psr share

Signmcant Accounting Policies &
Not6s on Accounts

Balance Canied Over

As per our seprale report of
9v9n date attrached

For A.K. Mah€shwari & Associates
Chartered Accountants
R€9.No.500106N

(Anand Maheshwari)
PROPRIETOR
M.No.073875

Plac€: New Delhi
Date: 29th August,2o'l'l

SCHEDULE

11

t5
12

31.03.2011

30s45/.7912
244118/.42

2sEEFafr-
16471209
5900490

2872A0n69

2653275868
51656393

101172
2mso5aase---16tt67tiF

69't 37445
9863029t
20621239
78009052
15547594

0
-71241't6

553373i12

13143973

3.97

(Amour ln Rs.)

31.3.2010

1471881803

11n71518
--35e6dtt55

. 4849597
59047'163

1423504{t45

'1268127251

52718a75
101172

--Tr;20e17ffi

rorssffi
45198338
573584t!9
2't462335
35896074

6t 00538
24678/

-a$7501
4431

23570388

(10d.2 151

1.69

t6
17
l9

l8

20

(Ral Kumar Rathl)
Managing Director

(S.BlEwa8)
Chief Financial Oficat
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(S.ndesh Jaln)
Direc,to.

( clnrkrhl Grrg)
Company Secretary



Consolidated Financial Statements of
Rathi Graphic Tehnologies Ltd and lts Subsidiary

SHARE CAPrfAL

AUTHORISED
1 8500000 Equity share of Rs. 1 0/- each
(Previous year 1 8500000 Equity share of Rs. 1 0/- each)

ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED
13939000 Equity Shares ol Rs.lo/-sach called & tully paid up
(Provious y€ar 13256000 Equity share of Rs.Jo,/- each called &
tull peid up)

CALLED & PAID UP CAPfiAL
13939000 Equity Sharde ol Rs.'101each called & tully paid up
(Previous year 13939000 Equity share ot Rs.10/- each called &
tull paid up)

RESERVES & SURPLUS
Profl and Loss acoounl dudng ths year
Capital Resorve-shars f orteilur6
Share Premium Account
Revaluation Resewe-Land & Building
Goodwill

LOAiI FU'IDS

SECURED LOA}IS

Term Loen-l from SSBJ
T6rm Loan-ll from SBBJ
Term Loan-lll ftom SBBJ
T€rm Loan-l trom SBI
T€rm Loa*llfrom SBI
Worldng Capital Loan from Slato Bank
ot Eikanor & Jaipur
SLC fom State gsnk of Bikaner & Jaipur
Wo*ing Capital Loan ftom Slats Bank of lndia
SLC f.o.n Srat€ Bank of lndh
lclcl Bank
Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited

. HOFC Bank
olh6rs

139390000

3t.03,20fi

185000000

(Alnount h R..)

31.3.20t0

SCHEOULE 01

185000000

139390000

139390000

1393SOOOO

SCHEDULE 02

't 39390000

139390000

68481315
2000000

30916000
495798246

-'t 500000
595895561

13143973
2000000

30916000
70498045
-1500000

115054018

40/25€3
2144452
6549316

238041 990
70713715

60061538
8180391

2130068er
21'140993

7450776
,l83ssl
47876o

SCHEDULE 03

8078973
3106700

250000000
0

58320233

97341204
1gs@O@
3304029

1513014
7819S6

632294929 441946149

NOTES:
1.The T6rm loan l,ll& lll from Stat€ Benk ot Blkaner & Jalpur (a) Ex€nsion ot Flrst chary€ oll allix€d and lnovable a6seb of ths Compeny
pros€nl A tuture by way of hypothecalion of entiro movable as wbll as fixed assets;(b) Equltabl€ rnortgage ol Facto{y Land and Building.
Collaleral S€cudty by oxlendlng otfrst charg€ on the Compan/s enlir€ cunent assels (present and future).
2. Cash Credit and SLC from Stats Bank of Blksn€r & Jsipur - Flrst hypolh€ceton chaE€ on the Companyb 6nllr6 cur€nt ass€b (pr€s6nt and
fulure) and Collateral S€.{rrity by exlondlng ol ffrs| aflarge on all fxed and movable ass€ts of the Comperry p.€sant and ftrturo by way of
hypoth€cation ofontire movable as w€ll as fixed assets and equltrblo mortgege olthe Faclory Lend and Bulldlng.

3, For all loans frorn Slat6 Bank of Blkan€r & Jalpur are furlhor s6cua€d by personal gurantsgs of on€ direc{or and his one relalive.

4.Th€ T€rm loan from State gank oflndia is s€curcd by first hypothscalion dlarg6 by covedng entre Fix6d Assots ofthe Company. Collatord
securl9 by oxlendlng of 2nd chargo over Compan/a entiro curent as3ets-

5. The Wo.king Capitsl (including SLC) from Stat6 Bsnk of lndie is covered by way of hypoth€cation ov€. enlire cun€nt ass€ls ot lho Company.
Collaloral socurity by 6xt nding oI 2nd charg$ over compan/s 6nfr6 fixed assots by way of equft€ble mortgage of laclory land & bullding at
Chopank, Rajasthan.

6. For all loans from Stata gank of lndia FOR ot Re. 2.00 Crores and personel guarantae oftwo Dir€ctors.

7. LoEn frolh Kotek Mehlndra Pdm€ Ltd:, HDFC Bank and olhers is secured ageinst hypothectlon ofca6 End hydra cEno.

U}{SECURED LOAI{ FUl,lDS

Uns€cured Loan from Corporates
Uns€cured Loan fiom Othe6

261879140
474450/

SCHEDULE 04

191621049
m54914

2fu;236,. t9?077e5:t
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l

Consolidated Financial Statements of
Rathi Graphic Tehnologies Ltd and lts Subsidiary

INVESTIIIENTS
A.Ouoted (At Cost)
Rathi Udyog Limited ( 24911 Shares @Rs.50 per share)
B.Others (At Cost)
lnvestment in NSC/SBl lnsurance

D,lmmovable Properti€s
Residential Flat

Aggregate Value of Quoted investment Rs.12,45,550/- and

investment of Rs.4,22,241 l- (Prcvious year Rs.4,64,590/-)

INVENTORIES
(As taken, valued & Certified by the Management)

Raw material
Finished Goods
Stores & Spares
Furnace Oil
Packing Material
Work in Proc€ss
Scrap
Scheme ltems

SUNDRY DEBTORS

Debts outstanding for more than six months :

Unsecured but considered good

Other debts :

Unsecured but considered good

CASH & BANK BALANCES

Cash in Hand
Balance with scheduled Bank

ln CurrentAccounts
ln Margin Money Accounts
Term Deposit with SBI

(Amount ln Rs,)

3t.03.2011 31.3.2010
SCHEDULE 06

1245550 1245550

1203000 3000

2794460 367400

5213010

market value of quoted

r 61s950

SCHEDULE 07

9'1947978
76139127
'12268/,67

1936133
4448247
72'13144

15251760

56886159
80095983

8274916
1217283'
3207882
8915746
3691812

2363450 2596235
211568306 164886016

SCHEDULE 08

8301105 3463679

444806574 1706444U

453107679 174103103

1739657

2030147
5538568

20000000
29308372

SCHEDULE 09

5168415

1287781
3723747

20000000
--30T70e43
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Consolidated Financial Statements of
Rathi Graphic Tehnologies Ltd and lts Subsidiary

LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecured & Considered good)
Advances Recoverable in Cash or in kind or
for value to be received
Cenvat & Vat Recovsrable
Advance paid to Suppliers & Ohers
Security Deposits-Office & Others
Prepaid Expenses
Tax Deducted at source
Advanca Tax Paid

CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors-Raw Materials
Sundry Creditors-Expenses
Sundry Creditors-Others
Advance recd from Customer
Security from Dealers
PROVTSTONS

Gratuity,Bonus & Leave Encashment Payable
Provision for lncome Tax
Provision tor Wealth Tax

INCREASE/ DECREASE IN STOCK

Opening Stock of Finished goods
Opening Stock of Scrap
Opening Stock of Semi Finished Goods

Closing Stock of Finished Goods
Closing Stock of Scrap
Closing stock of Semi Finished Goods

lncrease/ Decrease in Stock

ISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

(To the extent not wdten ofi or adiusted)
Defened Revenue Expenditure
Misc.Expenditure
Preliminary Expenses

(Amount ln Rs.)

31.03.2011 31.3.2010

SCHEDULE 10

18764206
18571319
25A02071

7113388
312388

2365019
6200000

73r28-50:I

18494618
27824978
26091932

6329361
263822

2965494.
766500--@ffi06

119213737
47799666
19961347
17123325

119oOOO

2095915
'15547594

80095983
3691812
8915746-s27@T

76139127
15251760
7213144

98604031
5900490.

46197
45370

272394
363961

SCHEDULE 11

75718957
18107795
1U47020
5044620
861000

1671160
6100538

4431
125955520

SCHEDULE 12

24768288
197000

80095983
3691812
8915746

92703541
59047 t63

SCHEDULE 13

679s0
90740

306443
465133

36
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Consolidated Financial Statements of
Rathi Graphic Tehnologies Ltd and lts Subsidiary

saLEg
Sales-Manufactudng

OTHER INCOITE

Dividend
lnterest *

Miscellaneous lncomo
P€vioua Y€ar lncomo
lntgrgst Subsidy 50% on lnterest on Term Loan or Sales Tax paid
whbhever is less
Export lncentivs
Written ofi

'lnclud€s Tax Deducted at Source Rs.258841!(Previous Year Rs.538862/-)

RAW IIATERI,AL & MANUFAGTUR'NG EXPENSES
Raw Matedal Consumed
Power,Fuel & Oil Consum€d
Wagos, Salaries & B6nefits
Employer Confibution to ESI
Emdoyer Conlribution to EPF
Freight & Ca age
Slor€s Consumed
Rates & Tax6s
lnsurance Pr€mium
Testlng Charges
Royalty
Ropaira & tintonanca

Building
Plant E Machin.ry

apllutt8AuvEgsEtudsExPllsEs

Dirccto/s Remuneration
Dir€c'tors Sitling Fees
Donation
Payment to Audito6:
-Audit Fees
-Tax Audit Fees
lnsurance Charges(Key Man insuranc€ for Managing oiredor)
Legal & Professional Expenses
Fe€s & Subscription
Repairs & Maintanco-other
MiscEllanoous Exp€n9eg
Packing Material Consumed
Postage & Telegram, Telgphone and
Printing & Stationery Expenses
Rgnt
Res€arci & Development Expenses
Tlavelling & Conv€yance ExpeNes
Service Tax
Previous Year Expenses
Advertism€nl & Solling Expenses

(Arnount in R.J

31.03201{

3094547912

31.3.20t0

SCHEOULE lil

147't881803

160000
35000

7473
2571556

97'r 5'18

3368751

7753956
1763019

34936
16471209

2475783244
133458862

30279227
401442
715464
215196

8763118
848304

1245513
28964

506478

2&896
824760

2653275868

4670000
31500
20657

195000

1055625
1385302
523276

2108568. 1234702
2321869
2o048&4

916033
1765

*74€29
3020444
3s7207

2619752
51656393

3094547912 1,471681803

SCHEDULE I5

0
3636147
693139

16860

465221

SCHEDULE t6

1161624788
78/,28/.27
22474714

288769
690159
2E7626

rm72a
540032
768082

24182
147944

216582
975213

1244127251

SCHEDULE 17

2940000
9000

388370
195000

807190
2292581
767776

17UUs
1236496
4616026
1905865

2156472
350

6080509

108806
27430089
52714475
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Consolidated Financial Statements of
Rathi Graphic Tehnologies Ltd and lts Subsidiary

INTEREST/FINANCE EXPENSES

lnterest on Term Loan
lnterest on Working Capital Loan
Bank Charges
lnterest on Car Loan
lnterest on Unsecured Loan

- lnterest others
Precessing Fees
lnteresl on Security Deposit from Customer

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES WRITTEN OFF

Defened Revenue Expenditure
Preliminary Expenses

38

(Amount in Rs.)

31.03.201'l 3't.3.2010

SCHEDULE 18

26119682
13775559

1788099
. 746961
1347633
650785
645000
124619

45198338

SCHEDULE 19

21753
79419

----7fr177

36404373
25507553

2610623
1294126
1196759
1821131
188888
113992

69137445

21753
79419

----IdtT7Z-



' , Consolidated Financial Statements of
Rathl Graphic Tehnologies Ltd and lts Subsidiary
CASH FLOW STATEIIENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3IST MARCH.2OII

39

ln

PARTICULARS Y€rr 6nd6d llarch 31, 2011 Y66r €rd6d Medl 31, 2010

l: CASfi Flolv FROX OPERAnilG AGIMnES

tl.t P!d[ B.foo T.x
Add:Adiustnont

D69lrdieton
lnbt€6l & Financ€ Chie6
lnto€sl R6c6iv€d

lnteesi $rbeidy
A[lorl hconlive
Dvilord R€c6iv€d

Previous Y6ar lncofira

Misc.E46ns6s lttltLn ot
Misc lnaome

Profu(Lo6s) on Sel6 of Fixed Assels

Ot.r.dnl profrt ffira Wo.llnc Caplbl Ch.ng.

't h\,€fibri)g
Tl8de E Oher R€csivad€6
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0
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Elpoat lncanliv6
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J627060
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0
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0
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0
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0
0
0
0
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R.l Kum.r R.thl
(Menaging Dir6dor)

Pl6c€: N6w D€lhi
DEt€d: 29lh AogBl,2011

Sanalaah Jdn
(Oir6ctor)

LBlaw!a
(Chisf Fimnclal Oficor)

I.!n.t hl Ctll!
(Company Sedstery)

We h6v€ exemln€d lh6 etbchad Codgolidatdd Cash Florv Stratam€nt of Rathi Grsthlc Tochnologl6s Llrnll€d and lt€ Bubsidlary tor tho y€6r
ended 31st Me.ch,2011. Th6 Statgfienl hs8 b6on prepal€d bV the Compeny in sccodance wilh t'ta raquiEhentt of Clauao 32 of tha
Lbtng ,€r6€m6nt enterod lnto by th€ Company 6nd L bes6d on and ln ,€Gomont wllh th€ con$pondlng Proft end Lo33 Account and
Balance Sh€€t of th€ Company cov6r6d by our reporl of 29lh August, 2011 to lho mamb€.g of the Company.

Pleco: N6w Delhl
D.l€d: 29th Aug6t,20l1

ForA,K. rh.ahwd e A.&cl.[..
Chart r€d Accounlent8
R69.No.500108N

Anand rhaahw.d '
(Prcprielor)
M.No.073875
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Con3olidated Flnancial Statement of /s.Rathi
Graphlc Tehnologie3 Limited and its subsidiary
Company namely, M/s. RGTL lndustries Limited
(Formerly Raihi Raiasthan Steel Mills Llmited)

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I.t iIARCH, 2011

Schedule-18

A: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Consolidated Financial Statement are
prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard
-21 on Consolidated Financial Statement issued
by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants ot lndia.

i. ennuctetes oF coNsoLrDATroN

The Consolidated Financial Statement relate to
M/s.Rathi Graphic Technologiss Limited (Parent
Company) and its subsidiary namely, M/S.RGTL
lndustries Limited (Formerly Rathi Rajasthan. Steel Mills Limited). The Financial Statement
of the Company and that the RGTL lndustries
Limited (Formerly Rathi Rajasthan Steel Mills
Limited) have been prepared in accordance with
the Generally Accepted Accounting Practices
(GAAP) applicable in lndia These Financial
Stalamont have been prepared by consolidation
of the Financial Statement of the Company and
its subsidiary on a line-by-line basis after tully
eliminating the inter-company transabtions.

3. PROPORTION OF OWNERSHIP INTEREST
IN SUBSIDIARY CO'IIPANY INCLUDED IN
CONSOLODI,ATI ON

that afiect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities,' disclosure of contingent liabilities
as at the date of the financial Stalements, and
the reported amount of revenue and expnses
during the r€ported period. Actual result could
difier from those estimates.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Sales are recognized on dispatch of goods
to customers and Profit / Loss on sale of
investment and Fixed Assets are recognized in
the year of sale.

BORROWING COSTS

Bonowing costs are attributable to the acquisition,
construction of qualirying assets are capitalized
as part of cost of such assets up to ths date the
assets are ready for their intended use. All other
bonowing costs are recognized as an expense in
the year in which they are incurred.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Fixed assets are accounted for at cost of
acquisition inclusive of freight, duties, taxes,
erection, installation and other incidentals
related to acquisitions and exclusive of Cenvat
recoverable on purchase of Capital Goods.

Costs of fixed Assets acquired from outside lndia
are converted into lndian rupees atthe exchange
rates prevailing on the date of disbursements.

Depreciation on fixed Assets is provided on
Straight Line Method considsring single shift
working in accordance wilh the ralas specified
in schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 as
amended by Notification No. GSR 756(E) dated
16th December, 1993 of the Ministry of Law,
Justice & Company Law Afairs, Department of
Company Afiairs.

9. IMPAREiIENT OF ASSETS

An assets is treated as impaired when the
carrying cost of assst exceeds its recoverable
value. An impairment loss is charged to the Profit
and Loss Account in the year in which an asset
is idsntified as impaired. Ths impairment loss
recognizgd in prior accounting period is reversed
if there has been 5 change in the eslimate of
recoverabls amount.

IO. INVESTIIIENT

lnvestment are taken at Cost

II. INVENTORIES

a) Stocks of Raw Materials are valued at cost by
adopting FIFO Msthod.

6-

7.

8.

a)

b)

c)

SrNo. Nam6 of tho
Company

Country of
lncorporalion

Proportion of
Ownership
int€a€st as on
Mardr 31,20'11

RGTL lndustries
Limitod (Fomedy
Rafil Rajasfian
St8€l Mills Limited)

lndia 1000/0

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Financial Statement of the Company havs
been prepared undar historical cost convention,
except as otherwise stated, in accordance with
the Gonerally Acc€pted Accounting Practices
(GAAP) applicable in lndia and ths provisions of
the Companies Act,1956.

USE OF ESTIMATES

Thq preparation of the Financial Statements
in conformity with GAAP requires that the
managemsnt makes estimates and assumptions

5.
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b) Stock of Work in process is valued at cost of Raw
Material and proportionate direc{ manufacturing
expenses.

c) Stock oJ stores, spares and packing material are
valued at cost by adopting FIFO Method.

d) Stocks of finished goods are valued at lower
of cost or net realizable value. Cost includes
raw material cost and appropriate share of
manufac'turing expenses and is inclusive of
depreciation and excise duty paid / payable
thereon.

DEVELOPMENT 6.9.2012

4.

The capital expenditures are debited to the

,espective heads under fixed assets.

The revenue gxpenditure is charged to revenue
account and disclosed separately.

13. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions for foreign currency are recorded
at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction. For the forsign currency transactions
outstanding at the end of the year, the exchange
rate diference are being recognized at year end.
However, foreign cunency transactions which
are settled up to the date of balance sheet, the
exchange fluctuation is therefore a@ounted for
on aclual basis.

The inveltory of raw material, stores, oil & fuel
and finished goods has been valued as per AS

- 2 (Valuation of lnventories) issued by The
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

The company has received sales tax exemption
vide the department letter dated 13.0'1.2004 as
per details given below :

2.

From

6.9.2010

6.9.2011

5.9.2011

5.9.20't2

5.9.2013

40 vo

30 0/o

30 o/o

To Extent of exemption

12. RESEARCH AND
EXPEI{DITURE ln the opinion of the Management no provision

on deemed income under MAT in accordance
with section 11sJB of the lncome TaxAct,1961 is
required due to the unabsorbed business losses/
depreciations during the earlier years.

ln the opinion oJ the Management all the current
assetrs are realizable at the statsd valug.

As per information available with management
none ot the creditors fall within the SSI category.

The mmponents of Defened Tax Asset / Deferred
Tax Liability in accordance with AS22 "Accounting
for Taxes on lncome" as on 3l/3/2011 are as
follows:

Rathi Graphic Technologies Limited

5.

6.

7.

14.

15.

Cun€nl Y€ar Prcvlo$Y€ar

a@n![.!!-ErJ A[ldr!u!-EdDEFERRED REVENUE EXPENDITURE

1/6th of such expenses have been charged to
Revonue Account,

iIISCELLENOUS EXPENDITURE

1/5th of such exp€nses have besn charged to
Revenue Account

NOTES ONACCOU TS:

Contingent Liabilities not provided for:

Letter of Credit establishsd in favour of the
suppliers for import of raw materials Rs.
9431 230/- (Previous Year Rs.62,61,779^).

The Company hasfiled an appealagainstthe
balance of Rs.12.8J Lacs against imported
capital goods in 'l995.The Central Excise
Authorities have issugd a siay order vide
ofiet no.1141120o7 ex datsd 26/11/2007.
Th6 Prosgnt impugned order is passed in
pursuan@ to remand order passed by the
Tribunal. The Amount already deposited is
suffcient for hearing of the appeal.

Glaluity Provlsion

Provision lor L€av6 Encastun€nt

D.f.n d Ttt Llrbllld.t

N6t Dol6o€d Tai Liabililbs

Cha€€d lo P&l- Account (33.99%)

l'll D.irrd T.r a.r!.
R.rhr R.Jrth.n.b.{ lllb Lltnlt d

24,31,169

2,99,959

12,093

21,4.971

66,605

12,116

B:

'1.

27,13,221

9.32,421

91,01,t60

Amortn {h;rt.)
4,4,1,07,895

1,/13,333

22,74

69,81,257

1.50.37,794

25,08,992

8,52,806

6l,cg,atF

Amoud (k' Rr)
8,49,€€,93e

2,05,1U

09,E51

2,14,67,172

2,67,Af,479

GEtuity Prcv,3ion

Provblon br L.ava €n€a3tun€rl

cr.atbn of-oefen6d T6xa$€t3

Cr€aton or o.f.rad Tax U.biff.3

l{.t Odhmd td Urullih.

o€f€md T 
^3$r&tlabllug3 

(A+a)

80,58,537

I 
'53,76'8,t4

e2,f4,941

73,20,307

73,N,97

8,49,132

4'l



8. Segment lnformation: the difienng risk and return and the intethal
business reporting syslem.

The Company has disclosed business segment
as the primary ssgment. Segment has been The Companys oporations predominanlly relale
identified taking into accpunt natura of products, sale of toner, develop€r and iron & sleel.

Primary Segmsnt lnformation:

lron & St .l

201041 2009t0 2010.11 200t-10 20t0.tl 2ott$t0 20,to.ll 200!t-t0

lnld Sogrn€nl Tumov6r

207781383 19729202 221008 487530 2eafj512521 127!136071 30!1.1547012 147184i803

L€€s: Exdso &tyl S€r-
207784383

17171fi2

19725€202

15231071

2210o€

227V

2t87530

376!4

2ffi512521

226421ofi

127413@71

97005803

3094547912

24118412

14716E18t)3

112271$A

13030e401 1q2d1r131 194244 ut496E6 2A5992125 1177130264 285ot.291f0 1359607285

S.glnd R..u[ b.ior.

L6a5: lnt6€€l &(p€nsos

Fdn$ B.rcfi1 Tat

2581203 26196510 26349 61744 121825946 51197010 1171464W

69137?t46

10471209
78009053

15547594
Nit

70884931

n1*65
45r94$a

3636t47
35896073

't2325645
Nir

2357034t

3 OOt.r

S€gm.r U.Ulili€8

oft€r f'an d€qodanon

36?,02631
4A7786?0

62rrc061
05230€O

4712?

361235362
rlo295S81

2360714
6495et7

67123

400520
51883

892805

"*:
59(|50233

22336916
552148366

1trc98178
34049

7670&,52
65559946
7282247
14966649

uug

9rl259398
71109419

ffiw27
20621239

101172

1129134€19
125955520
7rl9/llt035
211€2335

101172

8. Salarigs and wages includes
cunentYear PreviousYear

Rs. Rs.
EmployerContribution 7,15,864/- 6,90,1591
to Provident Fund:

Employercontribution 4,01,444- 2,88,769
to ESI

11,17,306 9,78,92U-

9. Payment toAuditors

ForTaxAudit Rs.37,060 Rs.37,060/-

Rs.2,07,360 Rs. 2,07,360/-

10. lnterest @ 10 7o per dnnum. has been provided
on sscurity deposit received from deal€rs.

11. Managsrial Remuneration

(Amount in Rs.)

ForfheYear For the Yoar
endsd on ended on

' 31t03t2011 31/03t2010

Di16ctors Ramuneration
cunenl Year Previous Year sabry 46,70,000 29,4o,ooo/-

For Statutory Audit Rs.1,70,300 Rs. 1,70,300/- Silflng Faas 31,OOO/- 9,oool.



12. Related party transactions:

Sr.no. Name of the Party Relationship Nature of Transac-
lion

Transaction
amount

Outstanding as
on 31.3.2011

1 Alpha Slod( end Fin
servi:es AtLtd.

Shri Raj Kumar
Rathi is a Director

Unsecursd Loan 96869000 122461350

2 Rathi lron And
Stsel lndustries
Limited

Relative of Direc-
tor

Loan & Advances 30077880 1581205

3 Rathi Electrosteel
Lrd.

Shri Rai Kumar
Rathi is a Director

ljnsecured Loan 900 2574100

4. Shark Packaging

0) Pvt.Ltd.
Shri Raj Kumar
Rathi is a Director

Unsecured Loan 89668000 ' 't32473750

5 Rathi SteelAnd
Power Limited

Shri Raj Kumar
Rathi is a Director

Sales & Purchase 467526865 5914205

6 Shri Saurabh
Rathi

Director Remuneration 1790000 107000

7 Shri Raj Kumar
Rathi

Director Remun€ration 2880000 175000

'13. Loans & Advances include an amount of
Rs.31,54,505/- towards CST including surcharge
re@verable from Sales Tax Authodty. This
figure represents the excess amounl paid to the
Authority and conespondingly, cunent liabilities
also include this amount as refundable to the
customgrs.

14. Necessary disclosures required under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterptises Dsvelopment
Act,2006, can only be considered once relevant
information to identify the suppliers who are
covered the said Act are received from such
parties/suppliers.

15. Additional information pursuant to provisions of
Part- ll, schedule Vlofths CbmpaniesAct, 1956
to the extent not applicable has not been given.

16. The Company has acquired 100o/o shares of
M/s. RGTL lndustries Limited (Formedy Rathi
Rajasthan Steel Mills Limited)and resolution has
been passed by Board of Directors on dated 24th
September, 2007. M/s. Rathi Raiasthan Steel
Mills Limited is setting up a plant for manufacture
of superior quality reinforcement CTD/TMT bars
and wire roads etc. with an installed capacity
of 75,OOO TPA. The Company has increased
installed capacity of 75000 TPA to 100000 TPA
and has achieved tumover of Rs.288.65 Crores

during the financial yeat 201U2O11.

17. Depreciation on Revaluation Reservs for Building
had been booked twice in ths financial year
2009-20'10. This year rectification entry has been
passed in books of accounls.

As per our report of even date
For A,K.l[ah€hwari & Assoclatos
Chartgred Accountants
Reg. No. 500106N

Anand illaheshwarl
Proprietor
M.No. 073875

(Ra, Kumar Rathi)
Managing Director .

(Sande3h Jain)
Dlrsctor

(S.Blewas) (Meenak3hi Garg)
Chief Flnancial Ofiicer Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29th August,2o11
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Membe]s of
Rathi Rarasthan Steel Mills Limited

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
M/S Rathi Rajasthan Steel Mills Limited as at31st
March,2011, the relative Profit & Loss Account for
the year ended on-that date annexed thereto and
the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on
that date, which we have signed under reference
to this rsport. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's Management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements basad on ourAudit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in lndia.
Those standards require that we plan and
perfiirm the auditto obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a tsst basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statemenl. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial slatement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides

a rsasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 issued by the Central Govemment of
lndia in terms of Section 227 (4A) oJthe Companies
Act, 1956 and on the basis of such checks as
we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanation given to us, we annex
hereto a statement on the mafters specified in
paragraphs 4 & 5 of the said order.

4. Further to our comments in the annsxure refened
to in paragraph 1 above, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the intormation and the
explanalion, which io the best of our kno\r/edge and

belief were necessary for the purpose of ouI audiL

b) ln our opinion, pop€r books of accounts as
required by law have been kept by the company
so far as appeaB flom our examination of books.

c) The Balance Sheetand the Profit & LossAccount
dealtwith by this report are in agreement with the
books of accounts.

d) ln our opinion, the Balance Sheei and profit and
loss account dealt with by this report comply with
the mandatory accounting standards refened
to in sub-section (3C) of ssction 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of written representations re@iyed
from the Directors of the Company as at 31st
March, 2011 and iaken on record by the Board
of Directors, we report that none of the directors
is disqualified as on March,31,2011 fiom being

. appointed as director of the company under
Clause (g) of sub-section ( l ) of section 274 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

f) ln our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanation given to us, the
said accounts read together with the significant
accounting policies and notes forming part of the
accounts, give the information requited by the
Companies Act, 't956 in the manner so required
and give a true and fair viewi

(1) ln the casebf the Balance Sheet of the state of
afiairs of the Company as at 3lst March 2011;

and.

(2) ln the case of the Profit & Loss Account of the
profit of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

(3) ln the case of the Cash Flow Statement , of the
cash fows for th€ year ended on that date.

For Ramesh Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-001605N

(Manoj Gupta)
Propristor
M.No.87361

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th June, 2011

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH
1 OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
ACCOUNT OF iI/S. RATHI RA'ASTHAN STEEL
MILLS LIIIITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST
MARCH, 2OI1

1. The Company has mainiained proper re@rds
showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets on the
basis of information available. According to the
information and explanations given to us, the
fixed assets have been physically veritied by
the management during the year in a phased
periodical manner which, in our opinion, is
reasonable, having regard to the sizo of the
Company and nature of the assets. No material
discrepancies wera noticed on such verification.
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, Substantial part ofthe fixed assets have not be€n
- disposed ofiduring the year.

2. As explained to us, the inventories have been
physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals during the yeat ln our
opinion, the frequency of such verifcation is
reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its business.

ln our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by
the management are reasonable and adequate
in relation to the size of the Company and the
nature of its business.

The Company has maintained proper records of
inventory As explained to us, there were no material

'discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
stocks, as compared to book records.

3. According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has taken interest free
unsecured loans from five parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amounts
outstanding during the year against the said
loans were Rs.1460.60 Lacs. There were no
terms and conditions stipulated in this respect.

4. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no loans or advances in the nature of
loans have been granted to the companies, firms
or other parlies listed in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companiss Act, 1956

except advances to staff where the company
has not charged any interest and no conditions
have been stipulated as regards the payment ot
interest and repayment of principle amount.

5. ln our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, there are adequate
intemal control procedures commensurate with
the size of the Company and the nature of its
business for the purchase of inventory and fixed
assets and for the sale of goods. ln our opinion- 
and according to the information and explanations
given to us, there is no continuing failure to mnect
major weakness in intemal control.

6. As explained to us, there has not been any
transaction during the year that need to be
entered in the register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding
during the year to Rs. 5,00,0001 or more in
respect of each such patty.

7. The Company has not accepted any deposits

from the public within the purview of Section 58A
& 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956.

8. The Company has adequate lntemal Audit
system which in our opinion, is @mmsnsurate
with the size of the Company and the nature of
its business.

9. The Central Govemment has not prescribed
maintenance of cosl records undersection 209( l )
(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 for any products
of the Company.

'10. According to the information and explanations
given to us, lhere are no undisputed stalutory
dues payable in respect of Provident Fund,
lnvestor Education and Protection Fund,
Employees Siate lnsurance, lncome Tax, Sales
Tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess
which are outstanding as at 3l st March, 2011 for
a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable. There are no disputed
statutory liabilities payable during the year.

1 1 . According to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to any financial institution or bank.

12. The Company is not a Chit fund, Nidhi or mutual
benefit society. Hence, the requirements of item
(xiii) of paragraph 4 of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

13. The Company has not incuned cash losses
during the financial year ended on that date or in
the immediately preceding financial year

14. According to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others fiom bank or
fi nancial institutions.

15. As per the information and explanations given
to us, the term loan has been applied for the
purpose for which it is raised.

'16. Acmrding to the information and explanations
given to us, no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term investment.
Similarly, no funds raised on long-term basis
have been used for short-term investment.

17. ln ou[ opinioir and according to the intimation
and explanations given to us, the Company is not
dealer or trader in securities.

'18. According to the information and explanation
given to us, the Company is not dealing or
trading in shares, securities, debentures and
other investment. Hence paragraph no.XlV of the
order is not applicable to the Company.
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19. The Company has not issued any debentures given to us, a ftaud on or by the Company has
during the year. Hehce, the requirements of not been noticed or report€d during theyoar.'
clauso (xix) of paragraph 4 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company. For Ram$h Gupta & Co,

20. As exptained to us, the company has not made 9l?19red Accountants

any puutic issue during the'year However the FRN-001605N

Company has lssued 975'180 fullv Daid uD shares
to the holding company t"t/s.naui Graphic !I-T:!.9-upt")
Technologiss Limited at a price of Rs.soA p€r f9Pn99j-.
share inciusive of premium of Rs.40 per share M No 8736'l

amounting to Rs.4,87,59,000/- in accordance
with ths p-rovisions of the companies Act, 1956. Place: New.Delhi' Dalei 24lh June,2011

21. According to the information and explanations
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RGTL lndustries Limited (Formerly Rathi Rajasthan Steel Mills Limited)
Balance She€t as on 3lst March.2o'll

(Amount in R!.)
ASAT ASAT

SCHEDULE 31.03.201,t 31.03.2010

SHARE H<'LDERS FUNDS
Share Capit€i

Reserves t SuDlus

LOA FUNDS

Secured Loans
Unsecurod Lmns

Defiered Tax

TOTAL

APPUCATION OF FUNDS

FIXED ASSETS
Gro3g Block
L€9s Dopreciation
Capitral Work-in-Progr€s9 &Adwnce

lnveslrnonb

CURREIT ASSETS, LOAiI9
& ADVANCES
l. lnv6ntode6- ii Sundry D€btors
ill Cash & Bank Balanc€s

. iv Loans E Advanc€s

L6ss : Cunant Liabllilles I
Provisions- N€t CunBnt Ass€ts

ECELLAI{EOU g EXPE'IOIIURE' 
To lho 6xl€nt nol writton ofi or adjuatod)
PrDllmlnrry Erlenlaa

Preopo.rlk. Expcn$!:

Slgnncant Accoundng Polld€s &
Notes on Acaounts

TOTAL

86363800

609001458

543382322
12t270374

15376844

76612000

101004188

. 367623200
81008S78

7320307

1375394797 e'3568873

975826203 423411522
29001868 946761335 14966€89 4088/5233

96139568
'l30r/6416
2216124O

58237226-E?ffiE6-

102396629
42111/983 2049n891

l0 18(x05059

s.ur.bh R.thl
Meneging Dir€clor

19436106

3000

3064,13

0 306443

134085

1203000

6
7
8
9

142251 3
385962451
21 7534
54688094

2723p1

- 2579000 2851394

t375394797 633548673

Schedul€s refen€d to abov6 form sn intsgtal part ot the fn€ncial statsments
.As por our lepolt of €v6n dats

For R.m..h Guptr & Co,
Chartergd Accountant6
FRN-001805N

m.noJ Gupb
PRoPRtEToR Sandaah Jrln
M.NO.873€1 Di.€clor' Placor New D€lhi
OAI€:2/lh Jun€,2011

R., Kum.r R.thl
Dlr€cbr
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RGTL lndustries Limited (Formerly Rathi Rajasthan Steel Mills Limited)
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01.04.2010 io 31.03.2011

tNcolttE

Gross lncomo from Operation
Less: Exciso Duty
Net lncome from Operation
Other lncome
lncrease/(Decrease) in Stock
ror L

EXEEXDIIIIBF

Raw Material & Manufacturing Expenses
Administrative Expenses
S€lling & Distribution Expemses
Miscsllaneous Expensss Writton otr
TOTAL
Oporatlng Proflt (beturo lntere3t t Depraclatlon)
lnlerest /Finance Charges
Proflt beforc D.prrclatlon & T.x (PBDT)

. Depreciation
Proflt bsfors Tar
Pmvislon for lncome Tax
Provision for Defonsd Tax (LiabilityyAssets
Nst Prolii .fror Tax
Balanco Canied to Balance She6t

Signmcant Accounting Policies &
Notes on Accounts

Balance Caried Over

As per our sqprate report of
avan dat3 attiached
Fol Ramesh Gupta & Co.
Chartsred Accountants
FRN{O1605N

anoJ Gupta
Proprietor
M.NO.87361

Place: New D6lhi
Date: 24th June,2ol'l

FOR THE
SCHEDULE YEAR

ENDED OI{
31.03.2011

2886542521
226621056

l3
l1

2659921425
. 16104208

6p41344
2682966977

(Amount in Rs.)

FOR THE
YEAR

ET{DED OI{
31.03.2010

,2741W71
'97005803
1'177130264

3866111

59039211
1240035590

14
15
16
t8

252736290
9945644
9700820

34049
2517012853--ffi

57044977
7EE79147
14098178
64780968
12911171
8056537

'|:l813261
10556188

1154633892
5991245
9812181

34049
117U71367--ffi

33060886
36503337
14966689
21536648

36601s3
7320307

10556188
0

54it694/tg t 0556{ 88

R4 Kumar Rathl
Director

Saurabh Rathl
Managing Dirsctor
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RGTL lndustries Limited (Formerly Rathi Rajasthan Steel Mills Limited)
(Amount in R3.)

ASAT AS AT
3't.03.2011 31.03.2010

SCHEDULE 01

SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED
1 0000000 Equity share of Rs. 1 0/- each
(Previous year 10000000 Equity share of Rs. l0l each)

rssuED. suBscRrBED. cAf.LEp & PAID UP
8636380 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each called & tully paid up
(Previous y6ar 7661200 Equity share of Rs.10/- each called &
fuI paid up)

76612000

100000000 100000000

86363800 76612000

RESERVES & SURPLUS
Profit and Loss Account during the year
Share Premium Account
Relaluation Roserve -Land & Factory Building

LOAN FUNDS

, SECURED LOANS
T.rm Loan Stats Bank of lndla
Term Loan-l
Term Loan -ll
Working Capltal Facllltb3
From State Bank of lndia, Commorcial Br.lndor€
From State Bank of lndia, Jasola Br.New Dslhi
SLC from State Bank of lndia
vehlcle Loans
from Others

IINIECUEEDIOAN

From Corporates
From Others

86363800

54369449
't2s455200
425176809
6deoo-:i?56-

238041990
70713715

159673843
53333021
21140993

SCHEDULE 03

SCHEDULE 02

10556 t 88
90,148000

0

250000000

9734120/.

19500000

'101004188

NOTES :

LThe Term loan from State Bank of lndia is secured by frst hypoth6c€tion ciarg€ by covoring entro Fixed Asssts
of the Compnay. Collateral Security by exiandlng of 2nd charge ovsr Company's entrB cun€nt assets.
2, The Working Capital (lncluding SLC) ftem State Bank ot lndla is covar€d by w€y of hypothecation over €ntire
ciJnent ass6is ot th€ Comany. Collateral sscurity by snending of 2nd charg€s over companys entira fixed assots
by way ot equitable mortgage ot fac'tory land & bullding at Chopanki, Rajesthan. '
3 For all loans ftom Siate Bank ot lndla FDR of Rs.2.00 Crors and personal guerantoe of two Dlrsc{ors.

4.Vehicl6 Loan is sscur€d by way of hypothicatlons ot spocific ass€t,
SCHEDULE 04

116228000 81008978
5042374 0

121270374 81008978
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RGTL lndustries Limited (Formerly Rathi

INIIEXIgBIES
(As taken, valued & Certified by the Management)

Raw material
Finished Goods
Stores & Spares
Fumace Oil
Scrap Goods-Miss RolUEnd Cufting

SUNDRY DEBTORS
Debts outstanding for more than six months :

Urusecured but considered good

Other debts :

Unsecured but considered good

GASTTC-EAN(€AIAICES

Cash in Hand
Cash at Bank with Scheduled Bank

ln CurrentAccounts
Margin Money-Lc
Term Deposit with SBI

I9ANII3AAANCES
{Unsecured & Consjdered good)
Advances Recoverable in Cash or in kind or
for value to be rec€ived
Cenvat Recoverables
Advance paid to Suppliers & Others
Advance lncome Tax
Prepaid Expenses
Tax Deduction at Source
Security Deposits

CURRENT LIABILITIffi
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors-Raw Materials
Sundry Creditors-Others
Advance rgcd from Customer & Others
Other Current Liabilities
PROVTSTONS

Gratuity,Bonus & Leave Encashment Payablo
Provision for lncome Tax-lncome Tax
Provision for Wealth Tax

Rajasthan Steel

As AT
31.03.20r1

Mills Limited)
(Amount in Rs.)

As At
31.03.2010

SCHEDULE OO

65870571
50925795

8538154
1862683

15054760
142251963

7234560

374727891

3127408/.
55544399

4735896
1150377
3494412

.96199558

SCHEDULE 07

0

130776446

9710367
24520570
15640250

666500
29225

2886708
4783606

54237224

385962451 130776446

SCHEDULE 08

99414

341866
1720600

20000000
2216'1280

SCHEDULE 09

704022

1243512
0

20000000
2'1s47534

13463098
'14748366

12809081
5900000

39617
2290207
*37725

54688094

90697721
'17915999

17002366
4'1439073

438728
12911171

SCHEDULE ,IO

67922743
11U2923
3252263

't5443574

274973
3660153

0
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RGTL Industries Llmited (Formerly Rathi

txcnelsE/ oecnEAse rN stocK

Opening Stock of Finished Goods
Opening Stock of Miss Roll
Opening Stock of End Cutting

Closing Stock of Finished Goods
Closing Stock of Miss Roll

Closing Stock of End Cutting

lncrelse/ Decrease in Stock

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not writton off or adjusted)
Pre-operative Expensss
Preliminary Expenses

OTHER INCOME

Written ofi
lnterest Subsidy 50% on
whichever is less

lnterest on Term Loan or Sales Tax paid

Rajasthan Steel Mills Limited)
(Amount ln Rs.)

A3AT AsAt
31.03.2011 3r.03.2010

SCHEDULE I1

0
0

0

SCHEDULE 12

0
306443
306443

366

465221
0
0

3/,oo524
0

3866111

SCHEOULE 14

1072372481
44976858
2215526/
12616228

245071
149992
46290

1241955
. 24142

147944
378957

238670
1154633892

55544399
3027076

467736
5eo5ezi-

50925795
10876740
4178020

-65080s5b
6941344

55544399
3027076

467736
59039211
59039211

SCHEDULE 13

2579000
272394

2851394

' lncluding Tax Deduction at Source Rs.223075/- (Previous year Rs.499122)

Export lncentivs Rsceived
Misc.lncome
lnterest lncome(Gross)
Previous Year lncome

Raw Material consumed
Oil & Lubricants
Power & Fuel Expenses
Wages, Salaries & Benefits
Employer Contribution to EPF
Employer Contribution to ESI
Freight & Cartage
Stores Consumed
Testing Charges & Caliberation Charges
Royalty
lnsuran@ Premium
Repairs & Maintenance

Factory Building
Plant & Machinery

7753956
1763019
958825

2230750
3368751

16104208

237857199'l
83449010
38783233
17515337

241171
't79237

1A716
6988970

28904
506478
85'1625

65000
162614

25273623/,0
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iGTL lndustries Limited (Formerly Rathi Rajasthan Steel Mills Limlted)

(Amount in Rs.)
AsAT As At

31.03.2011 31.03.2010

SCHEDULE 15
ADMIN ISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Donation
Director Rsmuneration
Payment lo Auditors:
-Audit Fees
-Tax Audit Fees
Legal & Professional Expenses
Repairs & Maintanc€-Other
Miscellaneous Expenses
Pgstage, Printing and Telephone Expenses
Rent, Rates & Taxes
Fess & Subscriptions
Travelling & Conveyanc€ Expenses
Previous Year Expenses
Service Tax Paid

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Advertisement & Business Promotion
Branch Expense.s-Delhi Godwon
Commission & Discount
Freight Outwards

INTEREST/FINANCE EXPENSES

lntgrast on Term Loan
lntsrest on Working Capital Loan
lnterest on Others
Bank Charges
Processing Fees

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES WRIfiEN OFF

Pre-operative Expenses
Preliminary Expenses

6200
1790000

75000
65000
10000

875555
7102'17
569245
5(M017
141895
209499

2015538
43000

3005478
9945644

36s107
151802

7832245
1351066
9700820

35U5267
18705804

1159949
1 5069

188888
57044977

22000
420000

75000

1436465
94727

207425
371719

1400120
371819

1142155

,149815

5991245

SCHEDULE 16

95719
23051

3066171
6627240
9812181

SCHEDULE 17

24353648
7060681

82193
9'19364
645000

33060886

SCHEDULE ,I8

0
34049
34049
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RGTL lndustries Limited (Formerly Rathi Rajasthan Steel Mills Limited)
CASH FLOW STATE ENT FOR THE YAER 31ST MARCH.2O'I1

54

PARTrcUllIS
fi.0ll0ii 31.0t.20't0

cttt Fto* Fnfl oftirllor ldrv|tE!
Frtfr 8.lhr T.r (PBT)

lnbB.l E Findc. Chaq.s
lr&Ild RetvBd (A.ou€d)

Mb€{an€ous ExtnE€s $ht€n of

O!.llligPrc lt ton lvor*lng C$lblCh.ll9..
Adiush€nt ftr cnarq€G in:

ii. S'rndry tubbls

iv. Cun€nl Liabiuas 6 Provido0s

4 Can tb{ ftlln Ot rlthg 
^dnd{.!

th Cl.h flor null op.rlfns A.tVil!8.A

c^l$ Ft-00 nd BEsr*rd!
Adjurftlil ot Fl€d Ass€b
Aaquhilion ot ln€slnaln

lncllaa€ in P.! opol"ae Ery€ftad hirtmry Erq€ns€s

t{.t Clth nor trom lnv€ftrg As$dtL€

c^li FLOW fior Fltal{cE

ftoo.ds fun b€u. of Sh3lldgEt Ptuhiurn/Snar€ apdicalin
Pr!.€eds tDn Long Tem BorolinlerCtl€r
tupafno otlongTsin 8oflo ng3

Proco€ds nwn Shed T€lln Banr Solll'lirBs
Inl€r€€t and Fhenc6 ChaEe Pard

hlc't6se in urceJd Lo€ns

)hcrn norfr il E A.lh,ltL..C

Nol &sh lnio'"/ (ov.dlow) (A+S+C)

C6h sd Sank &hnca (09€nhg Eelenc6)

C$h rd 8ar* Baldrc6 (Clo6ing Balalc€)

14098178

570{19n
2{7n

-13873458

34049

84781rtr8

5s072996

14966689

330608€6
-3400524

3a0rlg

z$46,4

44650734

-46052395

-255186005

3!t9132

119E53965

-96199568

t30rt6446
.28550992

' 661u382

0
0

0

-151730719 -100925355

4660!r!
-iGl6a{taa .t045til0a

n327122N
-1200000

2230750

2544&51
-5z)341003

-567426811

0
3400524
.200000

0
0
0

-563lltlta

a875€000

73755705

-15000n00

117m3417

-57$49tl
468990070

684781147

11476096

222633f9

15@00{D
116041204
.330$8€6

0

?06661t7

0
0

0

t82Z!5Ca0

tt:uotait0

2t371l'

22161n4

21947531

m78A

82652

?216121]0

3.unbh tutnl
(Managhg Dreclor)

Plac€: N6w Cr€lhl

Oabd: 24thJun€,ml1

R.j Kun.r Rnhl
(Dir€cbor)

a.nd.!h J.in
(Directo4

We have €xamined lhe attach€d Cash Flow Statement of RGTL lndustries Limited (Fomerly Rathi Rajasthan St el Mills Limit€d) for the
year €Med 31st March,2011. Th6 Statoment has be6n preparod by th€ Company in accordanc€ with th6 requirements of Claus€ 32 of
lhe listlng Agaeement entered lnto by the Company and is based on and in Agreemenl wilh lhe con$poncting Profl and Lo6s Account
and Balance Sheet ol the Company cov€r€d by our report of 24th Jirne,201 1 to th6 rn€mb€rs of the 9ompany.

Place: N6w D€lhi
Dat€d: 24th June,2011

For Rrmaah Gupt & co,
Chan€r€d A..ountanb
FRN4Ol6O5N

.nol Guph
(Prop.l€toD
M.No.87361



SCHEDULE.l9

RGTL lndustrles Llmlted (Fomerly Rathi
Rajasthan Steel Mills Limited)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES
ON ACCOUNTS

A) SIGNTFTCANTACCOUNTTNG POL|C|ES

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

a) The financial statements of the Company are
prepared under the historical Cost Convention
using Accrual Method ofAccounting.

b) The financial statements have been ptepared
in accordance with the mandatory Accounting
Standardsand relevantpresentation requirements

a of lhe Companies Act, 1956.

2. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

a) Fixed assets are ac@unted for at cost of
acquisition inclusive of freight, duties, taxes,
erection, inslallation and other incidentals related
to acquisitions and exclusive of Excise Modvat
recoverable on purchase of Capital Goods.

b) Cost of lixed Assets acquired from oulside lndia
is converted into Indian rupees at the exchange
rates prevailing on the date of disbursements.

c) Depreciation on fixed Assets is provided on
Straight Line Method considering single shifi
working in accordance with the rates specified
in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 as
amended by Notification No. GSR 756(E) dated
16th December, 1993 of the Minislry of Law
Justice & Company Law Affairs, Dspartment of
CompanyAffairs.

3. lNvESTtrlENT

lnvestmenls are taken at cost.

4. SALES

Sales represents invoiced value of goods sold
and services rendered, net of sales tax but
inclusive of excise duty.

5 INVENTORIES

lnvgntorias are valued as pgr AS-2 (Valuation of
lnventories) issued by the lCAl as under:

' a) Stocks of Raw Materials are valued at cost
by adopting FIFO Method.

b) Stock of stores and spares are valusd at
cost by adopting FIFO Method.

c) Stocks offinished goods are valued at lower
ofmstornet realizable value. Cost includes
raw material cost and appropriate share of
manufacturing expenses and is inclusive of
depreciation and excise duty paid / payable
thereon.

BORROWNG COSTS

Bonowing costs attributable to acquisition,
construction of qualifying assets are capitalized
as part of cost of the relevant asset up to the date
the asset is put to use. All oth€r bonowing costs
are recognized as an expense in the ysar in

which they are incuned.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS:

Future liabilityfbr gratuityand leave encashment is
determined by the management and accordingly
provision have been made but there have been
no actuarial valuation for the same.

PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFFERED
TAX:

Provision for cunent tax liability is sstimatsd as
per the provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961

Defened iax is recognized subjecl to the
consideration of prudence on timing difier€nce
being the difierence between laxable incomes and
accounting income that originaie in one priod and
are capabls of reversal in one or more p€riod.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS :

ln case of indication of impairment of ths carrying
amount of the Company's assets, an asset's
recovsrable amount is estimated impairment
loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount
of an asset exc€eds its recoverable amount.

Reversal of lmpairment loss recognized in prior
periods is recorded when there is an indicalion
that the impairment loss recognized for the asset
no longer exisls or has decreased.

Post lmpairment depreciation is providod on
the revised carrying value of the asset over its
remaining us_Fful life.

10. REVENUE RECOGNITION

i) Sales ars recognized on dispatch of goods to
customers.

11. MISCELLENOUS EXPENDITURE

Miscellaneous Expsnditure is wriften ofi over a
fve year.

5.

7.

8.

9.
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B) NOTES .ON ACCOUNTS creation of Detened 'l 5037794 287a7479 .
Tax Liabilities

1. Contingent Liabilities not provided for: D€preciation

i) Letter of Credit established in favour of the .tI !T"" ,

suppliersforraw matedds Rs. Nil(previous Net Defen€d rax Liabiljties 8056537 732o3o7

Y6; RS.Nil). Net Defer€d TaxAssebi'Ljabilities

Transfened to B/S 153768{4 7320307

2. ln the opinion of the Management all the cunent s. satad€s anct wagos inctudos
assets are realizable at the stated value. Curent y6ar previous year

Rs. Rs.
3. All unsecured loans, Liabilities. Loans and Emptoyer conrribution to

advances are inlerest free and subject to prcvident Fund: 241171r_ 24fi71t_
balance confirmation and reconciliation , if any Emptoy€r contdburon ro ESt: 179237/- 14gggz-
. The Management feels that there is no need of 420/,OA- 395063/-
further prpviding for interest in the accounts. 6. payment to Audttors

4. Ths components of Defened Tax Asset / Deferred Cunonl Year Previous Year
Tax Liabilily in accordance with AS22 'Accounting For sraturory Audir Rs.60,000t Rs. 60,000/-
for T4xes on ln@me' as on 3113120'11 are as For TaxAudit Rs.15,0oO/- Rs. is,ooo/-
follows; R"?s.ooo/- R" ?5ooo/-

Cur€nt Y€ar Pr€vious Year 7. Managedal Remuneration
Defered TaxAss6i6 Arnount (in Rs.) Amourd (ln Rs.)

Dopfeciaton 44407895 84968938 (Amount in Rs )

Gratuity Povision 143333 205122 For the Year For th€ Y6ar
6nded on €ndod on

provtsion for L€av6 31t03r/20t1 31nU2O10

En6shm€nt 22744 6ge5.l Dibctors RehuneEtion
gi/F Lo6s6s Salary 17,90,000/- 4,2O,OO0|-

Cr€ation of D€fsncd Tax 6981257 21467172
Ass€ts

8. Related party transactions:

9. The company has issued 975180trlly paid.u.p 11. Additional information pursuant to provisions of
sharss to lhe holding company M/s.Ratli$:pfi: i"rt - rr, 

""n"aur" 
vt oithe companies Act, 1956

Technologies Limited at a price of Rs.50/-. par toiire ertent not appticabte has not been givsn.
share inclusive oJ premium of Rs.40 per share
amounting to Rs.4,87,59,000/- in accordanca 12. The Company has i6creased insialled capacity
with ths provisions of ths Companies Act, 1956. of 75,000 TPA to 100000 TPA during the financiat

10. Nec€ssary disclosures requirsd under the Micro, yeat 2o10'20'l'l '

Small and Medium Enterptises Development 13. Quantitative information pursuanttothe provisions
Act,2006, can only be considered once relevant of paragraphs 3,4 C and 4 D of part ll of scheduls
information to identry the suppliers who are Vl oftha companies Act, 1956. Previous Year's
covgred the said Act are received from such tigures have been given in brackets.
parties/suppliers.

56

Srno- Name ofths Party Relationship Nslu€ of TEnsac-
lion

Transac{ion
amounl

Outstanding as on
313 2rl11

1 Rathi St€el And Powsr Limited Rolativo ot Diractor Sales & Purchssed 467526865 5914205

2 Saurabh Rathi Managinq Dirgclor Dl.6c'! Remunela-
tion

1790000 107000

3 Rathi lroo And St6el hdustrls6
Llmit6d

Relalive of Dh€ctor uns€crir6d Loan 11200000 1105513

1 Alpha Stock & Fins€rvic€s Ad.
Ltd.

0iEclor Unsecured Loan 2080000 6200@00

Shark Packsging (l) Private.Lld. Dlr€clor Unsecured Loan 7179aO00 51228000



a) Licenced, lnstalled capacity and Actual production:

d) Details of Raw Matsrials Consumed during lhe
year

Padlculars oI Raw
Mgledals

Quantty in MT Value in Rupees

lngot& Bill€ts 2378571991

Fumace Oil 83449010

Total 24€2021001

during the year

Particulars Value in Rup€es

Stores and Sparer ltsm6 6988970

Totral 6988970

1. RegistrationDetails:

Registration No. 130509

State Code 55

Balance Sheei DD MM YY

Public lssue Right lssus

31 03 201'l

'--.----------- 2. capital Raised during the yeare) Value of Spare parts & Components consumed (erirount in ns. fnoulanOi)

Bonus lssue Private Placement
Nir 9752

0 Value of imports during the year (ClF Basis but 3. position of Mobilisation and Deployment of
Exclusive of Custom Duty) funds

Capital Goods 
,ili1) 

(Amount ln Rs. Thousands)

LelrL.LiiDil[hi lclatA$el!
g) Expenditurs in foreign currency during the i37Sg9S 1375395

period

Traveling &reimbursement Expenses Nil Solle9-etftlnt&
(Nil) Pald-uo caolial Resorye3 & sumlu3

14. NOTE: 86364 609001

Schedule I to 19 form an integral part of the Secured Lolns lJn3ecured Loans
Balanco She€t and Profit & Loss Account 543382 ,121270
together with the Auditor's Report.

previous year figures have been regrouped , t1"#l'o 
t"x Liabilltie3

reananged wherever necessary.

1s. Balance sheet Abstract and company's Gdneral 
apPllcatlon of Fund3

Business Profile as psr Part lll of Schedule Vl of Net Flxsd A3set3 lnytllElnE
theAct. 946895 '1203

Particulars Unit Licenced Capacity lnstalled Capacity Actual Production

TMT Bar MT 100000 100000 74940.638

b) Partidlars in respect of Sales including Tradihg :

Particulars Quantity in MT Value in Rupees

TMT 83331_ 195 2450417141

Miss Roll & End Cutting '1285_905 36125340

c) Details of Finished Goods

Products Opening Stock in
MT

Opening Stock
Value

Closing Stock in
MT

Closing Stock
Value

TMT 14OO.972 555,14399 1542.830 50925795

Miss Roll '149.670 3027076 375.060 10876740

End Cutting 20.970 467736 '149.215 4174020

't971.612 5903921'l 2067.105 65980555



I

Net Current Assets ilife..']ElpeDditgle Product Description: TMT Ba.
424445 2851

Doferred Tax Assets Accumulated Losses ltem Code No.

4. Peformanco ofcompany (lTc code)
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Turnover Total Expenditure For R€mesh Gupta & Co'

26azg67 2618186 chartered accountants
FRN-001605N

Profit before Tax Deferred Tax Assets,/
(Liabitities)

64781 8057

Profit after TaX (Manoj Gupta) (Saurabh Rethi) Raj Kur.ar Rathi)

43813 i:^ii:io;l Manasrns Di€cror Director

Eaming Per Share Dividend
in Rs- Phce:N€wDethi (sande6h Jain)
5.304 Nil Da16 : 24th Jun€,2olt Dibctor

5. Generic Names of Thre6 Principal Products /
Services of Company

(As psr monetary te]ms)

Item Code No.

(lTC Code)

58



RATHTGRAPHTCTECHNOLOGTESLTMTTED xvilrthAGM

Regd. Off. : A-3, lndustrialArea, South of G.l Road, Ghaziabad (U.P.)

Attendance Slip

Folio No.

No. of Equity
Shares Held

I hereby record my presence at the Xvlllth Annual General Meeting of the Company being held at
A-3, lndustrialArea, South of G.T. Road, Ghaziabad (U.P) on Friday the 30th day of September,
2011at10.00a.m

Name of the Shareholder :

Name of the proxy - holder /
Authorised representative (in block letters)

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised Representative

Note: 1. A member / prory / authorised representative wishing to aftend the meeting must
complete this Admission Slip before coming to the Meeting and hand it over at the
entrance.

2. lfyou intend to appoint a proxy, please complete, stamp, sign and deposil the Proxy Form
given belowatthe Company's Registered ofiice at least4S hours before the meeting.

. XVIIIIh AGMProry Form

RATHI GRAPHIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Regd. Otr. : A-3, lndustlialArea, South of G.T. Road, Ghaziabad (U.P)

...........................bein9 a member/members of Rathi Graphic Technologies Limited hereby appoint.

Shri/Smt./Km................i.................. ..of.......................

orfailing him Shri/Smt./Km............... .of....-....................

orfailing him Shri/Smt./Km....:.......... .of.........................

as my/our proxy in my/odr absence to aftend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalfat the XVlllth

Annual General Meeting ofthe Company to be held on the Friday the 30th September, 2011 at 10.00

a.m. and atany adjoummentthereof.

Signed this........... day of................... ............................20'11

Folio No.

No. of Equig
Shares Held

Note: The proxy, in order to be efiective, should be dulycompleted, stamped and signed and must be
deposited atthe Registered Office ofthe Company not lessthan 48 hours before the time fixed
forthe Meeting.
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